ﬁ Entry 1 School Information

Created: 07/06/2016
Last updated: 07/31/2016

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of
the other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing
this task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer or you may not be assigned the
correct tasks.

Page 1

a. SCHOOL NAME AND BEDS#

(Select name from the drop down menu)

FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CS IIl (SUNY TRUSTEES) 320700861070

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

(For technical reasons, please re-select authorizer name from the drop down menu).

SUNY-Authorized Charter School

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

NYC CSD 7

dl. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS = PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS
370 Gerard Ave 718-665-2805 718-665-2811 ahernandez@flacs2
Bronx, 10451 nyc.com

d2. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Andrea Hernandez

Title School Principal

1of5


mailto:ahernandez@flacs2nyc.com
http:0,CJCW.J8

Emergency Phone Number (###-###-####) _

e. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

http://flacs3.flacsnyc.com/

f. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

09/2014

g. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

09/2014

i. TOTAL ENROLLMENT ON JUNE 30, 2016

147

j- GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2015-16
Check all that apply

Grades Served K, 1,2

k1. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?

No
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11. FACILITIES

Does the school maintain or operate multiple sites?
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http://flacs3.flacsnyc.com/

No, just one site.

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone District/CSD Grades School at Full  Facilities
Address Number Served at Capacity at Agreement
Site Site

Site 1 (same 2\7/2 Gerard 718-665-

2;ep)r|mary Bronx, NY 2805 CsD 7 K-3 No Rent/Lease
10451

Site 2

Site 3

I12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School Leader Andrea Hernandez

Operational Leader Andrea Hernandez

Compliance

Carmen Heske
Contact y

Complaint Contact  Andrea Hernandez
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nl. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2015-16 school
year? (Please include approved or pending material and non-material charter
revisions).

No

o. Name and Position of Individual(s) Who Completed the 2015-16 Annual Report.
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Marty Wolpoff, Special Projects

p- Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is
truthful and accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all
aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws,
regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part of this
report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute
grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and then use
the mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

Drdasa. Bomandds

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Tl -

Date

2016/07/20
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Thank you.
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ﬁ Entry 2 Link

Created: 07/20/2016
Last updated: 07/26/2016

Page 1
1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report
Card for the charter school (See https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please
type "URL is not available" in the space provided).

https://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?
instid=800000082610&year=2015&createreport=1&enroliment=1&avgclasssize=1&freelunch=1

&attendance=1&suspensions=1&teacherqual=1&teacherturnover=1&staffcounts=1&naep=1&el

emELA=1&elemMATH=1
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ﬂ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Last updated: 07/27/2016

Page 1

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative
Expenditures Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2015-16
Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment. (Integers Only.
No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Line 1: Total Expenditures 2389442
Line 2: Year End FTE student enroliment 150
Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 1669

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures
per Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and
general’ column (from the unaudited 2015-16 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year-end FTE enroliment. The relevant portion that
must be included in this calculation is defined as follows:
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http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices,
school operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It
also includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or
corporations on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other
compensation. Do not include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the
instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit
Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above
calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services Cost (Row) 129872
Line 2: Management and General Cost (Column) 120483
Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 250355
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End FTE student 1669
enrollment

Thank you.
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Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT

TEMPLATE TABS

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions

Instructions Provides description of tabs and input requirements.

Funding by District Charter School Tuition Rates
2- BLUE tabs require input of information

1.) Name of School >Select school name from list.

>Enter contact information.
2.) Enroliment Enter enrollment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and

Quarterly Actuals. Includes:
>Enrollment by Grade
>Enrollment by District

3.) Staffing Plan Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and
Quarterly Actuals. Includes:
>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter

4.) Yearly Budget Enter Yearly Budget information. Includes:

>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data,
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are
being submitted. (Note: Quarterly Revenue allocation may be set)
>Budgeted Enroliment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment.”

>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab
"3.) Staffing Plan."

>All other sources of revenue

>All expenses

>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's Board
of Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly Actuals.

5.) Balance Sheet Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps. Separate schools
merged into a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab.

>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data,
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are
being submitted.

6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information . Includes:

>Actual Enroliment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment."

>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab
"3.) Staffing Plan."

>All other sources of revenue

>All expenses

7.) Annual Report Requirement Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4.

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS

|:| = Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells.
|:| = Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information.

= Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item.
Please "mouse-over" the triangle to reveal each comment.

Ver. 2016060?.:.
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Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District -
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition) -

District
Code

School District Name

Final 2015-16
Basic Tuition*

Final 2016-17
Basic Tuition*
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Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE

Family Life Academy Charter School Il -

SCHOOL

| Name: | Family Life Academy Charter School 11l

CONTACT INFORMATION -

Contact Name: Scott Quintero

Contact Title: Chief Financial Officer
Contact Email: ]
Contact Phone: ]

REPORT PERIOD -
Current Academic Year:| 2016-17
Prior Academic Year: Err:508




1
2

FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCH

2016-17
ENROLLMENT BY GRADES
lcraADES K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
IINITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 51 50 49 49
[TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 199
ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT
ANNUAL BUDGET
PRIOR YEAR| TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER
ACTUAL QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR
Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original
INUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: - 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 1
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: - 150 199 0 199 0 199 0 199
*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED'
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns i
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.
PRIOR YEAR| ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER
Err:508 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR
Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original
Actual Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted
PRIMARY/OTHER DISTRICT NAME(S) Enrolliment Enrollment | Enroliment | Enrollment | Enroliment | Enrollment | Enroliment | Enrollment
PRIMARY District INYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 150 199 199 199 199
ISECONDARY District |(Select from drop-down list) —

Other District 3

(Select from drop-down list) —

|other District 4

[ (Select from drop-down list) -

|other District 5

| (select from drop-down list)

Other District 6

Other District 7

Other District 8

Other District 9

Other District 10
Other District 11
Other District 12
Other District 13
Other District 14
Other District 15
Other District 16
Other District 17
Other District 18
Other District 19
Other District 20
Other District 21
Other District 22
Other District 23
Other District 24
Other District 25
Other District 26
Other District 27
Other District 28
Other District 29
Other District 30
Other District 31
Other District 32
Other District 33
Other District 34
Other District 35
Other District 36
Other District 37
Other District 38
Other District 39
Other District 40
Other District 41
Other District 42
Other District 43
Other District 44
Other District 45
Other District 46
Other District 47
Other District 48
Other District 49
Other District 50

(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —
(Select from drop-down list) —



ooL 1

8 9 10 11 12 -

ACTUAL QUARTERLY
TOTAL DISTRICTS/IENROLLMENT
TER 4 QUARTER 1|QUARTER 2|QUARTER 3|QUARTER 4
Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
Column(s)
for the
ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER
TER 4 QUARTER 1|QUARTER 2|QUARTER 3|QUARTER 4
Revised
Budgeted Actual Actual Actual Actual
Enroliment Enrollment | Enrollment | Enrolliment | Enroliment




FAMILY LIFE AC/

STAFFING PLAN F

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE
positions in the "blue” cells.

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave t
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affec

Err:508 1 2

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original
Executive Management 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4
Instructional Management 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff 7.6 7.8 7.8 7.8
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 10.5 10.8 0.0 10.8 0.0 10.8

Err:508 1 2

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original
Teachers - Regular 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0
Teachers - SPED 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0
Specialty Teachers 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 22.0 22.0 0.0 22.0 0.0 22.0
0 RUCTIONAL PERSO

Err:508 1 2

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security 2.7 4.1 4.1 4.1
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 2.7 4.1 0.0 4.1 0.0 4.1

TOTALPERSONNELSERVICEFTE | [ 352 || 369 0.0 36.9 0.0 36.9




ADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL Il
2016-17

‘ULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE
positions in the "blue" cells.

he 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.

sted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3

*NOTE: Each quarter, the actual FTE should be input. |

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE

13 4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual
Executive Management 0.4
Instructional Management 2.0
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 0.6
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff 7.8
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 0.0 10.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE

3 4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual
Teachers - Regular 8.0
Teachers - SPED 1.0
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants 8.0
Specialty Teachers 4.0
Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other 1.0
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 0.0 22.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
RTERLY FTE
13 4 Q1 Q3 Q4
Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security 4.1
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 0.0 4.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
'TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 0.0 36.9 0.0 | | 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0




*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE
positions in the "blue” cells.

*NOTE: State the assumptions that are being
made for personnel FTE levels.

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE

Description of Assumptions

Executive Management

CEO, COO

Instructional Management

Principal, Assistant Principal

Deans, Directors & Coordinators

CFO / Director of Finance

Operation / Business Manager

Administrative Staff

Office Assistant

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE

Description of Assumptions

Teachers - Regular

Teachers - SPED

Substitute Teachers

Teaching Assistants

Specialty Teachers

Aides

Therapists & Counselors

Other

|After school, Breakfast duty

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE

Description of Assumptions

Nurse

Librarian

Custodian

Security

Other

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHC
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

EOtal Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?, #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME?

otal Expenses - 839,875 #NAME? #NAME?| 1,054,895 #NAME? #NAME?| 926,353

Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

Actual Student Enrollment 150 199 - - 199 - - 199

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd ¢

Original Revised Original Revised Original

Err:508 Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget

Allocate Per
REVENUE Pupil Revenue *NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES by Quarter If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affe
2016-17

Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate  |PPR %/Qtr-> 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?] #N/A #N/A #NAME?; #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A| #NAME?| #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A
- #NIA #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A
- #NIA #NIA #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?] #N/A #N/A #NAME?, #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/IA #N/A #NAME?) #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?] #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?, #N/A

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average #NAME? -|  #NAME?|  #NAME?|  #NAME?|  #NAME?|  #NAME?|  #NAME?|  #NAME?

Per Pupil Funding)

Special Education Revenue 25,981 #NAME?] 25,981 #NAME?] 25,981

Grants

Stimulus #NAME?| #NAME?,
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) #NAME?] #NAME?]
Other #NAME?] #NAME?]

Other 144,991 #NAME?) 145,892 #NAME?| 145,892
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME?| #NAME?| #NAME?| #NAME?\
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING

IDEA Special Needs #NAME?| #NAME?|

Title | 11,986 #NAME?| 35,958 #NAME?| 35,958

Title Funding - Other 502 #NAME?| 1,505 #NAME?| 1,505

School Food Service (Free Lunch) 17,107 #NAME?] 51,322 #NAME?] 51,322

Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 110,000 #NAME?] #NAME?; |
Other #NAME?| #NAME?|

Other #NAME?) #NAME?|
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - 139,595 - #NAME?] 88,785 - #NAME?; 88,785 ‘
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE

Contributions and Donations 122 #NAME? 122 #NAME?, 122

Fundraising 34 #NAME?| 34 #NAME?| 34

Erate Reimbursement 4,348 #NAME?) 4,348 #NAME?; 4,348

Earnings on Investments #NAME?| #NAME?|

Interest Income 406 #NAME?] 406 #NAME?; 406

Food Service (Income from meals) #NAME?] #NAME?;

Text Book #NAME?| #NAME?|

OTHER #NAME?) #NAME?)

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - 4,910 - #NAME?| 4,910 - #NAME?| 4,910 \
|TOTAL REVENUE -] #NAME? #NA£?| #NAE?l #NAME? #NAE?| #N%?l #NAE‘




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHC
Budget / Operating Plan -

2016-17 -
I:otal Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?, #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME?
otal Expenses - 839,875 #NAME? #NAME?| 1,054,895 #NAME? #NAME?| 926,353
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment 150 199 - - 199 - - 199
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd ¢
Original Revised Original Revised Original
Err:508 Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS Avg. No. of
Positions

Executive Management 0.40 14,064 #NAME?] 16,408 #NAME?; 14,064

Instructional Management 2.00 52,460 #NAME? 61,204 #NAME?, 52,460

Deans, Directors & Coordinators 0.60 13,197 #NAME? 15,397 #NAME?, 13,197

CFO / Director of Finance - #NAME? #NAME?,

Operation / Business Manager - #NAME?] #NAME?;

Administrative Staff 7.80 80,893 #NAME?) 94,375 #NAME?: 80.893
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 10.80 - 160,614 - #NAME?) 187,384 - #NAME?, 160,614
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Teachers - Regular 8.00 64,429 #NAME?| 150,333 #NAME?| 128,857

Teachers - SPED 1.00 9,415 #NAME?| 21,969 #NAME?| 18,831

Substitute Teachers - #NAME? #NAME?,

Teaching Assistants 8.00 26,077 #NAME?) 60,846 #NAME?; 52,154

Specialty Teachers 4.00 25,843 #NAME?] 60,300 #NAME?; 51,686

Aides - #NAME?| #NAME?|

Therapists & Counselors - #NAME? #NAME?)

Other 1.00 1,200 #NAME?) 3,600 #NAME?| 3,600
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 22.00 - 126,964 - #NAME?| 297,048 - #NAME?, 255,128
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Nurse - #NAME?| #NAME?|

Librarian - #NAME?| #NAME?|

Custodian - #NAME?| #NAME?|

Security 4.10 28,410 #NAME?] 33,145 #NAME?; 28,410

Other - #NAME?| #NAME?

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 4.10 - 28,410 - #NAME? 33,145 - #NAME?) 28,410
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 36.90 | -|  315988] - #NAME?] 517,577 - #NAME?] 444,152
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

Payroll Taxes 24,173 #NAME?| 39,595 #NAME?, 33,978

Fringe / Employee Benefits 46,071 #NAME?] 46,071 #NAME?; 46,071

Retirement / Pension 8,537 #NAME?) 8.537 #NAME?: 8,537
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - 78,781 - #NAME?| 94,203 - #NAME?, 88,586
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 36.90 -] 394,769 -|  #NAME?] 611,780 -|  #NAME?] 532,738
CONTRACTED SERVICES

Accounting / Audit #NAME?) #NAME?;

Legal 624 #NAME?] 624 #NAME?; 624

Management Company Fee #NAME?| #NAME?| |

Nurse Services #NAME? #NAME?,

Food Service / School Lunch 20,340 #NAME? 61,019 #NAME?, 61,019

Payroll Services 2,080 #NAME?| 2,080 #NAME?, 2,080

Special Ed Services #NAME?] #NAME?;

Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) #NAME?] #NAME?;

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 17,219 #NAME?) 17,219 #NAME?] 17,219
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - 40,263 - #NAME?| 80,942 - #NAME?, 80,942 ‘




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHC
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17
Eotal Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?, #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME?
otal Expenses - 839,875 #NAME? #NAME?| 1,054,895 #NAME? #NAME?| 926,353
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment 150 199 - - 199 - - 199
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd ¢
Original Revised Original Revised Original
Err:508 Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses 238 #NAME?| 238 #NAME?| 238
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 21,000 #NAME?| 4,679 #NAME?| 4,679
Special Ed Supplies & Materials #NAME?] #NAME?;
Textbooks / Workbooks 71,070 #NAME? 7,700 #NAME?, 7,700
Supplies & Materials other #NAME?] #NAME?;
Equipment / Furniture 854 #NAME?] 854 #NAME?; 854
Telephone 4,831 #NAME?| 4,831 #NAME?| 4,831
Technology 6,274 #NAME?| 6,274 #NAME?| 6,274 |
Student Testing & Assessment 3,420 #NAME?| 10,261 #NAME?| 10,261
Field Trips 1,025 #NAME?| 3,075 #NAME?| 3,075
Transportation (student) #NAME?] #NAME?;
Student Services - other #NAME?] #NAME?,
Office Expense 39,016 #NAME?| 17,646 #NAME?| 17,646
Staff Development 12,289 #NAME?] 12,289 #NAME?; 12,289
Staff Recruitment 260 #NAME?| 260 #NAME?, 260
Student Recruitment / Marketing 1,040 #NAME?] 1,040 #NAME?; 1,040
School Meals / Lunch #NAME?) #NAME?| |
Travel (Staff) 456 #NAME?| 456 #NAME?| 456
Fundraising 800 #NAME?] 800 #NAME?; 800
Other 5,671 #NAME?) 5,671 #NAME?! 5,671
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - 168,244 - #NAME?] 76,074 - #NAME?] 76,074
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 5,137 #NAME? 5,137 #NAME?, 5,137
Janitorial 12,509 #NAME?] 12,509 #NAME?; 12,509
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 158,333.00 #NAME?] 207,833 #NAME?; 158,333
Repairs & Maintenance 12,509 #NAME?] 12,509 #NAME?; 12,509
Equipment / Furniture #NAME?] #NAME?;
Security #NAME?| #NAME?|
Utilities 33,000 #NAME?) 33,000 #NAME?| 33,000 |
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - 221,488 - #NAME?| 270,988 - #NAME?| 221,488 ‘
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - | 15,111 [ #NAMEZ] 15,111 | [ #NAME?] 15,111
RESERVES | CONTINGENCY - | | #NAME?| | #NAME?|
[TOTAL EXPENSES | 830875 -|  #NAME?] 1,054,805] | #NAME?] 926353
NET INCOME -] #NA&?{ #NA£?| #NAE?| #NAE?| #NAE?| #N%?I #NAE‘



http:158,333.00

Budget / Operating Plan

FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHC

2016-17
Eotal Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?, #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME?
otal Expenses - 839,875 #NAME? #NAME?| 1,054,895 #NAME? #NAME?| 926,353
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment 150 199 - - 199 - - 199
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd ¢
Original Revised Original Revised Original
Err:508 Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
I[ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts: 1 1 - 1 - - 1
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 150 199 - 199 - - 199
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - - -
|[TOTAL ENROLLMENT 15 199 - 199 = -] 199
REVENUE PER PUPIL - | sname? | - | #nAME?] sname? | - | #NAME?] snaME?
|[EXPENSES PER PUPIL . | 4200 | . | #NAME?] 5301 - #NAME?] 4,655




oL Ill

I:otal Revenue #NAME? #NAME?, #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
otal Expenses #NAME? #NAME?| 1,234,545 #NAME? #NAME?,
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment - - 199 - -
uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
Revised Original Revised
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance
REVENUE ® the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
cted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME?) #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME?| #NAME?) #NAME?)
- #N/A| #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A| #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A| #NAME?)
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?)
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?)
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/IA #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?)
- #N/A| #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?)
- #N/A| #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?)
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?)
- #N/A| #N/A #NAME?] #N/A #N/A #NAME?)
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?] #N/A #N/A #NAME?,
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A #N/A #NAME?| #N/A #N/A #NAME?)
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average #NAME? #NAME?|  #NAME?|  #NAME?|  #NAME?  #NAME?
Per Pupil Funding)
Special Education Revenue #NAME?] 25,957 #NAME?,
Grants
Stimulus #NAME?] #NAME?)
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) #NAME?] #NAME?
Other #NAME?] #NAME?,
Other #NAME?) 245,384 #NAME?)
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME?,
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs #NAME?| 22,115 #NAME?)
Title | #NAME?| 35,959 #NAME?
Title Funding - Other #NAME?| 1,504 #NAME?)
School Food Service (Free Lunch) #NAME?] 51,323 #NAME?,
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation #NAME?] #NAME?,
Other #NAME?| #NAME?)
Other #NAME?) #NAME?
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - #NAME?] 110,901 - #NAME?,
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations #NAME? 123 #NAME?,
Fundraising #NAME?] 85} #NAME?
Erate Reimbursement #NAME? 4,346 #NAME?,
Earnings on Investments #NAME?| #NAME?
Interest Income #NAME?] 404 #NAME?,
Food Service (Income from meals) #NAME?] #NAME?,
Text Book #NAME?] 15,817 #NAME?,
OTHER #NAME?| - #NAME?
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - #NAME?| 20,725 - #NAME?)

2 ')I 2 2 2
[TOTAL REVENUE #NAE ? ‘ #NAE ? #NAE ? #NA& ? #NAME?




oL Ill

I:otal Revenue

otal Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment

#NAME? #NAME?|
#NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME?,

1,234,545 #NAME? #NAME?)

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
199 - -

uarter - 1/1 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Revised Original Revised
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS Avg. No. of
Positions
Executive Management 0.40 #NAME?| 16,408 #NAME?)
Instructional Management 2.00 #NAME?] 61,203 #NAME?,
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 0.60 #NAME? 15,397 #NAME?,
CFO / Director of Finance - #NAME? #NAME?
Operation / Business Manager - #NAME?] #NAME?
Administrative Staff 7.80 #NAME?, 94,376 #NAME?
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 10.80 - #NAME?| 187,384 - #NAME?
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular 8.00 #NAME?] 214,762 #NAME?
Teachers - SPED 1.00 #NAME?| 31,385 #NAME?)
Substitute Teachers - #NAME? #NAME?
Teaching Assistants 8.00 #NAME?| 86,923 #NAME?
Specialty Teachers 4.00 #NAME?] 86,142 #NAME?
Aides - #NAME?| #NAME?)
Therapists & Counselors - #NAME?] #NAME?,
Other 1.00/ #NAME?| 21,881 #NAME?)
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 22.00 - #NAME?| 441,093 - #NAME?,
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse - #NAME?| #NAME?)
Librarian - #NAME? #NAME?
Custodian - #NAME?| #NAME?
Security 4.10 #NAME?| 33,145 #NAME?)
Other - #NAME?) #NAME?
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 4.10 - #NAME? 33,145 - #NAME?)
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 36.90 | -] #NAME?] 661,622 ] -] #NAME?
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes #NAME?| 50,613 #NAME?
Fringe / Employee Benefits #NAME?] 46,033 #NAME?,
Retirement / Pension #NAME?, 8,511 #NAME?
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - #NAME?| 105,157 - #NAME?
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 36.90 - #NAME?l 766,779 | - #NAME?)
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit #NAME?] 9,360 #NAME?)
Legal #NAME?| 624 #NAME?)
Management Company Fee #NAME? #NAME?,
Nurse Services #NAME? #NAME?
Food Service / School Lunch #NAME? 61,037 #NAME?
Payroll Services #NAME?] 2,080 #NAME?
Special Ed Services #NAME?] #NAME?,
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) #NAME?] #NAME?,
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting #NAME?) 17,233 #NAME?)
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - #NAME?| 90,334 - #NAME?)




oL Ill

I::Otal Revenue #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
otal Expenses #NAME? #NAME?| 1,234,545 #NAME? #NAME?,
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment - - 199 - -
uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
Revised Original Revised
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses #NAME?| 237 #NAME?
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials #NAME?] 4,642 #NAME?,
Special Ed Supplies & Materials #NAME?] #NAME?,
Textbooks / Workbooks #NAME? 23,508 #NAME?,
Supplies & Materials other #NAME?] #NAME?,
Equipment / Furniture #NAME?] 854 #NAME?
Telephone #NAME?| 4,829 #NAME?)
Technology #NAME?] 6,227 #NAME?,
Student Testing & Assessment #NAME?] 10,220 #NAME?
Field Trips #NAME?| 3,074 #NAME?)
Transportation (student) #NAME?] #NAME?,
Student Services - other #NAME? #NAME?
Office Expense #NAME?] 17,538 #NAME?,
Staff Development #NAME?] 12,253 #NAME?,
Staff Recruitment #NAME? 260 #NAME?,
Student Recruitment / Marketing #NAME?] 1,040 #NAME?,
School Meals / Lunch #NAME? #NAME?,
Travel (Staff) #NAME?| 444 #NAME?)
Fundraising #NAME?] 799 #NAME?,
Other #NAME?) 5,493 | #NAME?
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - #NAME?| 91,418 - #NAME?)
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance #NAME? 5,123 #NAME?,
Janitorial #NAME?] 12,473 #NAME?,
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest #NAME?] 207,834 #NAME?,
Repairs & Maintenance #NAME?] 12,473 #NAME?,
Equipment / Furniture #NAME?] #NAME?
Security #NAME?| #NAME?)
Utilities #NAME?) 33,000 #NAME?
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - #NAME?| 270,903 - #NAME?
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION | #NAMEY] 15,111 | [ #NAME?
RESERVES | CONTINGENCY | #NAME? | #NAME?
[TOTAL EXPENSES | #NAME?| 1,234,545 | #NAME?
NET INCOME #NAE? #NAE? #NAE?| #NA&?I #NAE




oL Ill

I:otal Revenue

otal Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment

#NAME? #NAME?|
#NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?

#NAME?

1,234,545

#NAME?
199

#NAME? #NAME?,
#NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?

uarter - 1/1 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

Revised Original Revised
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance
ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts: - - 1 - -
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - - 199 - -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - -
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = - 199 -

- | enamvE?] snamE? |

- | #navE?

. | __#nawe?] 6204 |

- | #NAME?
——




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHA
Budget / Operating Plan
2016-17
I:Otal Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME?
otal Expenses 4,055,668 #NAME? #NAME?| (4,055,668) | #NAME?
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.
Budget Budget Variance | PY Budget | PY Budget
REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME?| #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?) #NAME?| #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?) #NAME?| #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME?| #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME?| #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?) #NAME?| #N/A] #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?) #NAME?| #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME?| #N/AS #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?) #NAME?| #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME?| #N/AS #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME?| #N/AS #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME?| #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME?; #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?) #NAME?| #N/A #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME?! #NAME?; #N/A #NAME?
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME?| #N/A! #NAME?
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average #NAME? #NAME?|  #NAME?|  #NAME?|  #NAME?|  #NAME?
Per Pupil Funding)
Special Education Revenue 103,900 #NAME?! #NAME?; 103,900 #NAME?
Grants
Stimulus - #NAME? #NAME?| - #NAME?
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - #NAME?! #NAME?; - #NAME?
Other - #NAME?! #NAME?; - #NAME?
Other 682,159 #NAME? #NAME?| 682,159 #NAME?
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME?| #NAME?| #NAME?
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs 22,115 #NAME?| #NAME?| 22,115 #NAME?)
Title | 119,861 #NAME?) #NAME?| 119,861 #NAME?
Title Funding - Other 5,016 #NAME?) #NAME?| 5,016 #NAME?
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 171,074 #NAME? #NAME?| 171,074 #NAME?
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 110,000 #NAME?! #NAME?; 110,000 #NAME?
Other - #NAME? #NAME?| - #NAME?
Other - #NAME? #NAME?| - #NAME?
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 428,066 #NAME?| #NAME?] 428,066 #NAME?
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations 489 #NAME? #NAME?, 489 #NAME?
Fundraising 137 #NAME?) #NAME?| 137 #NAME?
Erate Reimbursement 17,390 #NAME? #NAME?, 17,390 #NAME?
Earnings on Investments - #NAME? #NAME?| - #NAME?
Interest Income 1,622 #NAME?) #NAME?| 1,622 #NAME?
Food Service (Income from meals) - #NAME?! #NAME?; - #NAME?
Text Book 15,817 #NAME? #NAME?; 15,817 #NAME?
OTHER - #NAME? #NAME?| - #NAME?
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 35,455 #NAME?| #NAME?| 35,455 #NAME?
|TOTAL REVENUE #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME?I #NAME?I #NAMEg.




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHA
Budget / Operating Plan -
2016-17 -
I:Otal Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME?
otal Expenses 4,055,668 #NAME? #NAME?| (4,055,668) | #NAME?
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.
Budget Bu_dge_t Variance | PY Budget | PY Budget
==
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS Avg. No. of
Positions
Executive Management 0.40 60,944 #NAME? #NAME?| (60,944) #NAME?
Instructional Management 2.00 227,327 #NAME?! #NAME?] (227,327) #NAME?
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 0.60 57,188 #NAME?! #NAME?; (57,188), #NAME?
CFO / Director of Finance - - #NAME? #NAME?, - #NAME?
Operation / Business Manager - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - #NAME?
Administrative Staff 7.80 350,537 #NAME? #NAME?| (350.,537), #NAME?
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 10.80 695,996 #NAME?| #NAME?| (695,996), #NAME?
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular 8.00 558,381 #NAME? #NAME?] (558,381), #NAME?
Teachers - SPED 1.00 81,600 #NAME? #NAME?, (81,600), #NAME?
Substitute Teachers - - #NAME? #NAME?, - #NAME?
Teaching Assistants 8.00 226,000 #NAME? #NAME?] (226,000), #NAME?
Specialty Teachers 4.00 223,971 #NAME?! #NAME?; (223,971), #NAME?
Aides - - #NAME? #NAME?| - #NAME?
Therapists & Counselors - - #NAME? #NAME?, - #NAME?)
Other 1.00 30.281 #NAME? #NAME? (30.281); #NAME?
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 22.00 1,120,233 #NAME?) #NAME?| (1,120,233), #NAME?
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse - - #NAME? #NAME?, - #NAME?
Librarian - - #NAME? #NAME?; - #NAME?
Custodian - - #NAME? #NAME?] - #NAME?
Security 4.10 123,110 #NAME? #NAME?| (123,110) #NAME?
Other - = #NAME?| #NAME?| = #NAME?
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 4.10 123,110 #NAME? #NAME?] (123,110), #NAME?
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS \ 36.90 | 1,939,339  #NAME?|  #NAME?| (1,939,339) #NAME?
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 148,359 #NAME?) #NAME?| (148,359), #NAME?
Fringe / Employee Benefits 184,246 #NAME?! #NAME?; (184,246) #NAME?
Retirement / Pension 34,122 #NAME? #NAME? (34.122). #NAME?
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 366,727 #NAME?| #NAME?| (366,727), #NAME?
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 36.90 2,306,066 | #NAME?| #NAME?l (2,306,066)' #NAME?
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 9,360 #NAME? #NAME?; (9,360), #NAME?
Legal 2,496 #NAME? #NAME?| (2,496), #NAME?
Management Company Fee - #NAME? #NAME?; - #NAME?
Nurse Services - #NAME? #NAME?, - #NAME?
Food Service / School Lunch 203,415 #NAME?! #NAME?; (203,415) #NAME?
Payroll Services 8,320 #NAME? #NAME?| (8,320), #NAME?
Special Ed Services - #NAME?! #NAME?; - #NAME?
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - #NAME?! #NAME?; - #NAME?
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 68,890 #NAME? #NAME?) 68,890 #NAME?
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 292,481 #NAME?| #NAME?] (292,481), #NAME?




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHA
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17
Eotal Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME?
otal Expenses 4,055,668 #NAME? #NAME?| (4,055,668) | #NAME?
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.
Budget Budget Variance | PY Budget | PY Budget
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses 951 #NAME? #NAME?| (951), #NAME?
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 35,000 #NAME?, #NAME?; (35,000) #NAME?
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - #NAME?! #NAME?] - #NAME?
Textbooks / Workbooks 109,978 #NAME?) #NAME?| (109,978), #NAME?
Supplies & Materials other - #NAME?! #NAME?; - #NAME?
Equipment / Furniture 3,416 #NAME?! #NAME?; (3,416), #NAME?
Telephone 19,322 #NAME?) #NAME?| (19,322) #NAME?
Technology 25,049 #NAME?) #NAME?| (25,049) #NAME?)
Student Testing & Assessment 34,162 #NAME?! #NAME?; (34,162) #NAME?
Field Trips 10,249 #NAME? #NAME?| (10,249) #NAME?
Transportation (student) - #NAME?! #NAME?; - #NAME?
Student Services - other - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME?
Office Expense 91,846 #NAME?! #NAME?; (91,846) #NAME?
Staff Development 49,120 #NAME? #NAME?, (49,120), #NAME?
Staff Recruitment 1,040 #NAME?) #NAME?| (1,040), #NAME?
Student Recruitment / Marketing 4,160 #NAME?! #NAME?; (4,160), #NAME?
School Meals / Lunch - #NAME? #NAME?, - #NAME?
Travel (Staff) 1,812 #NAME?| #NAME?| (1,812), #NAME?
Fundraising 3,199 #NAME? #NAME?| (3,199), #NAME?
Other 22,506 | #NAME?| #NAME?| (22,506), #NAME?
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 411,810 #NAME?| #NAME?| (411,810), #NAME?
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 20,534 #NAME? #NAME?| (20,534) #NAME?
Janitorial 50,000 #NAME?! #NAME?; (50,000) #NAME?
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 732,333 #NAME?! #NAME?; (732,333) #NAME?
Repairs & Maintenance 50,000 #NAME?! #NAME?; (50,000) #NAME?
Equipment / Furniture - #NAME?! #NAME?; - #NAME?
Security #NAME? #NAME?| - #NAME?)
Utilities 132,000 #NAME? #NAME?; 132.000), #NAME?
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 984,867 #NAME?| #NAME?| (984,867) #NAME?)
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 60,444 [ #NAME?| #NAME?I (60,444)] #NAME?
RESERVES | CONTINGENCY - #NAME?| #NAME?l - #NAME?
ITOTAL EXPENSES 4,055,668 #NAME?| #NAME?I (4,055,668)] #NAME?)
|
NET INCOME #NAE? #NAE?| #NAE?I #NAE?I #NAMEd.




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHA
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17
EOtal Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME?
otal Expenses 4,055,668 #NAME? #NAME?| (4,055,668) | #NAME?
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

Actual Student Enrollment
Total Year VARIANCE

Original Revised

Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.

Budget Budget Variance | PY Budget PY Budget

[ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts:
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )
[TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL




RTER SCHOOL Il

I:otal Revenue

otal Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME?|
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A
TOTAL Per Pu_p|| Revenue (Weighted Average HNAME?
Per Pupil Funding)
Special Education Revenue
Grants
Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other
Other
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title |
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other
Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

|TOTAL REVENUE

Lease Assistance and add'l $500 per FTE student




RTER SCHOOL Il

I:otal Revenue

otal Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS

Executive Management
Instructional Management
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers
Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

Avg. No. of
Positions
0.40

2.00

0.60

8.00
1.00

8.00

4.10

4.10




RTER SCHOOL Il

I:otal Revenue

otal Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising
Other

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment / Furniture
Security
Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION -
RESERVES | CONTINGENCY -

|TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

Included property tax




RTER SCHOOL Il

I:otal Revenue

otal Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

I[ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts:
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )
[TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL




CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Prepaid Expenses

Contributions and other receivables

FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL Il

BALANCE SHEET
2016-17
Prior Year Q1
Err:508 As of 9/30

Q2

As of 12/31

Q3 Q4

As of 3/31 As of 6/30

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net | B |

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses o

Accrued payroll and benefits
Deferred Revenue

Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable -

Other

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES -

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities = |

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

TOTAL LIABILITIES =

TOTAL NET ASSETS =

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS -
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTEF
Budget | OEerating Pla

2016-17
I:otal Revenue - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
otal Expenses - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Net Income - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enroliment - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Ist Quarter - 7/1-9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd ¢
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME? - #NAME?! -
- #NI/A #NAME?, - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME? - #NAME?! -
- #N/A #NAME? - #NAME?! -
- #N/A| #NAME? - #NAME?! -
- #N/A #NAME? - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME? - #NAME?! -
- #N/A #NAME?| - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?, - #NAME? -
- #NI/A #NAME? - #NAME?! -
- #N/A #NAME? - #NAME?! -
- #N/A #NAME? - #NAME?! -
- #N/A #NAME? - #NAME?! -
- #N/A #NAME? - #NAME?! -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=10) #N/A| #NAME? - #NAME?! -
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME?! - -
Special Education Revenue #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Grants
Stimulus #NAME? - #NAME?! -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Other #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Other #NAME? -] #NAME? -]
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - #NAME?| - - #NAME?| - -
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs #NAME?| - #NAME?! -
Title | #NAME?) - #NAME?! -
Title Funding - Other #NAME?| - #NAME? -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Other #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Other #NAME? -] #NAME? -]
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES . #NAME?| - - #NAME?| - -
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations #NAME? - #NAME? -
Fundraising #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Erate Reimbursement #NAME? - #NAME? -
Earnings on Investments #NAME?| - #NAME? -
Interest Income #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Food Service (Income from meals) #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Text Book #NAME?| - #NAME? -
OTHER #NAME? - #NAME? -]
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - #NAME?| - - #NAME?) - -
|TOTAL REVENUE -|  #NAME? H| |  #NAME? -] -]




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTEF
Budget | OEerating Pla

2016-17
I:otal Revenue - #NAME? - #NAME? - -
otal Expenses - #NAME? - #NAME? - -
Net Income - #NAME? - #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enroliment - #NAME? - #NAME? - -
Ist Quarter - 7/1-9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd ¢
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Budget Variance Actual
EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
Instructional Management #NAME?! #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
Administrative Staff #NAME?| #NAME?| - #NAME?| -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? - #NAME?| - - #NAME? - -
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular #NAME? #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Teachers - SPED #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
Substitute Teachers #NAME? #NAME?, - #NAME? -
Teaching Assistants #NAME? #NAME?, - #NAME? -
Specialty Teachers #NAME? #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Aides #NAME? #NAME?| - #NAME?! -
Therapists & Counselors #NAME?! #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Other #NAME?| #NAME?, = #NAME?| =
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?) - #NAME? - - #NAME?! - -
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse #NAME?) #NAME?| - #NAME?! -
Librarian #NAME? #NAME?, - #NAME? -
Custodian #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
Security #NAME? #NAME?| - #NAME? -
Other #NAME?| #NAME?, = #NAME?| =
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?) - #NAME?| - - #NAME?! - -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?| -| #NAME?| -] -] #NAME?| -] -
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes #NAME?| - #NAME?! -
Fringe / Employee Benefits #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Retirement / Pension #NAME?) - #NAME? -]
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - #NAME?| - - #NAME?) - -
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?| - #NAME?| -1 -] #NAME?] -] -
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Legal #NAME? - #NAME? -
Management Company Fee #NAME?, - #NAME? -
Nurse Services #NAME? - #NAME? -
Food Service / School Lunch #NAME? - #NAME? -
Payroll Services #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Special Ed Services #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting #NAME? = #NAME?| =
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - #NAME?) - - #NAME? - -




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTEF

Budget | OEerating Pla

2016-17
I:otal Revenue - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
otal Expenses - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Net Income - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enroliment - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Ist Quarter - 7/1-9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd ¢
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses #NAME? - #NAME? -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials #NAME?| - #NAME?! -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Textbooks / Workbooks #NAME? - #NAME? -
Supplies & Materials other #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Equipment / Furniture #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Telephone #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Technology #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Student Testing & Assessment #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Field Trips #NAME?) - #NAME? -
Transportation (student) #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Student Services - other #NAME? - #NAME? -
Office Expense #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Staff Development #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Staff Recruitment #NAME? - #NAME? -
Student Recruitment / Marketing #NAME? - #NAME?! -
School Meals / Lunch #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Travel (Staff) #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Fundraising #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Other #NAME? - #NAME? -
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS -| #NAME? - -| #NAME? - -
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance #NAME?| - #NAME? -
Janitorial #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Repairs & Maintenance #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Equipment / Furniture #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Security #NAME?| - #NAME? -
Utilities #NAME? - #NAME?)| -
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - #NAME? - - #NAME?) - -
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - | [ #NAME?| -1 | #NAME?| -1 |
RESERVES | CONTINGENCY - | | #NAME?| -1 | #NAME?| -1 |
OTAL EXPENSES | | #NAME?| | -] #nAME?| =l -
[:ET INCOME | - #NAME?| | -] #NAME?| | -]




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTEF

Budget | OEerating Pla

2016-17
I:otal Revenue - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
otal Expenses - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Net Income - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enroliment - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Ist Quarter - 7/1-9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd (
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Act_ual Budget Variance Act_ual Bu_dggt Variance Actual
ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME?| - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?| - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?| - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?| - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?| - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?, - - #NAME?! - -
- #NAME?| - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?| - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?) - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?) - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?) - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?| - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?, - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?) - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME?) - - #NAME? - -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0) #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
[TOTAL ENROLLMENT ~-|  #NAME? - |  #NAME? - -
REVENUE PER PUPIL - | #navE? | - 1 - [ sname2 | - | .|
|[EXPENSES PER PUPIL . | snave? | . | R [ sname? | ; | . |




t SCHOOL I

n
I:otal Revenue #NAME? - - #NAME? -
otal Expenses #NAME? - - #NAME? -
Net Income #NAME? - - #NAME? -
Actual Student Enroll #NAME? - - #NAME? -

Juarter - 1/1- 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME?| #NAME? - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?| - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?| - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?| - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?| - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?| - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME? - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?, - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?| - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?| - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?) - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?) - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?) - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?) - #NAME? -
- #N/A #NAME?, - #NAME? -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) #N/A #NAME? - #NAME?! -
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? | #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Special Education Revenue #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Grants
Stimulus #NAME?) - #NAME?! -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Other #NAME?, - #NAME? -
Other ‘ #NAME? - #NAME? -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES | #NAME?| - #NAME?) -
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs #NAME?| - #NAME? -
Title | #NAME?| - #NAME? -
Title Funding - Other #NAME?, - #NAME? -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Other #NAME?, - #NAME? -
Other #NAME?) - #NAME? -]
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES #NAME?| . #NAME?| -
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations #NAME? - #NAME? -
Fundraising #NAME?. - #NAME?! -
Erate Reimbursement #NAME? - #NAME? -
Earnings on Investments #NAME?| - #NAME? -
Interest Income #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Food Service (Income from meals) #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Text Book #NAME?| - #NAME?! -
OTHER #NAME?) - #NAME? -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES #NAME? - #NAME?| -
|TOTAL REVENUE #NAME? H| #NAME? -]




t SCHOOL lii -

n -
I:otal Revenue #NAME? - #NAME? -
otal Expenses #NAME? - #NAME? -
Net Income #NAME? - - #NAME? -
Actual Student Enroll #NAME? - - #NAME? -

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the ‘Total and Variance
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Juarter - 1/1- 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME? -
Instructional Management #NAME?! #NAME?, #NAME?! -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? -
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME?! #NAME?, #NAME? -
Administrative Staff #NAME?) #NAME?) #NAME? -]
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME?! #NAME?| - #NAME? -
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular #NAME?! #NAME?, #NAME?! -
Teachers - SPED #NAME?, #NAME?, #NAME?! -
Substitute Teachers #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? -
Teaching Assistants #NAME?! #NAME?. #NAME?! -
Specialty Teachers #NAME?! #NAME?, #NAME?! -
Aides #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME?! -
Therapists & Counselors #NAME?! #NAME? #NAME?! -
Other #NAME? ‘ #NAME? -] #NAME? -
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?| | #NAME? - #NAME?) -
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse #NAME?! #NAME?| #NAME?! -
Librarian #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?! -
Custodian #NAME?| #NAME?| #NAME? -
Security #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME?! -
Other #NAME? ‘ #NAME? -] #NAME? -
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?| | #NAME? - #NAME? -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?| | #NAME?| - #NAME?| -
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes #NAME?, #NAME?! -
Fringe / Employee Benefits #NAME?! #NAME?! -
Retirement / Pension ‘ #NAME? - #NAME? -]
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS | #NAME? - #NAME?) -
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?| | #NAME?| - #NAME?| -
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit #NAME? #NAME? -
Legal #NAME?| #NAME? -
Management Company Fee #NAME? #NAME? -
Nurse Services #NAME? #NAME? -
Food Service / School Lunch #NAME? #NAME? -
Payroll Services #NAME?, #NAME?! -
Special Ed Services #NAME? #NAME?! -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) #NAME?, #NAME?! -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting #NAME? = #NAME?| -]
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES #NAME?) - #NAME? -




t SCHOOL lii -

n -
I:otal Revenue #NAME? - - #NAME? -
otal Expenses #NAME? - - #NAME? -
Net Income #NAME? - - #NAME? -
Actual Student Enroll #NAME? - - #NAME? -

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the ‘Total and Variance
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Juarter - 1/1- 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses #NAME? - #NAME? -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials #NAME?! - #NAME?! -
Textbooks / Workbooks #NAME? - #NAME? -
Supplies & Materials other #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Equipment / Furniture #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Telephone #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Technology #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Student Testing & Assessment #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Field Trips #NAME?) - #NAME? -
Transportation (student) #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Student Services - other #NAME? - #NAME? -
Office Expense #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Staff Development #NAME? - #NAME? -
Staff Recruitment #NAME? - #NAME? -
Student Recruitment / Marketing #NAME? - #NAME?! -
School Meals / Lunch #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Travel (Staff) #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Fundraising #NAME?, - #NAME? -
Other | #NAME? B #NAME? _|
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS | #NAME?| - #NAME?| -
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance #NAME?| - #NAME? -
Janitorial #NAME?| - #NAME? -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest #NAME?, - #NAME?! -
Repairs & Maintenance #NAME? - #NAME?! -
Equipment / Furniture #NAME? - #NAME? -
Security #NAME?| - #NAME? -
Utilities | #NAME? ] #NAME? ]
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE | #NAME? - #NAME?) -
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION #NAME?| -] #NAME?| -
RESERVES | CONTINGENCY #NAME?| -1 #NAME?| -
OTAL EXPENSES | #naME?| H| #NAME?| -
[:ET INCOME | #nAME?| | #NAME?| |




t SCHOOL I

n
I:otal Revenue #NAME? - - #NAME?
otal Expenses #NAME? - - #NAME?
Net Income #NAME? - - #NAME? -
Actual Student Enroll #NAME? - - #NAME? -

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the ‘Total and Variance
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

duarter - 1/1- 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Current Current
Bu_dggt Variance Act_ual Bu_dggt Variance

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? - - #NAME?

- #NAME? - - #NAME?

- #NAME?| - - #NAME?

- #NAME? - - #NAME?

- #NAME?| - - #NAME?

- #NAME? - - #NAME?!

- #NAME?| - - #NAME?

- #NAME?| - - #NAME?

- #NAME?) - - #NAME?

- #NAME?) - - #NAME?

- #NAME?, - - #NAME?

- #NAME?| - - #NAME?

- #NAME?, - - #NAME?

- #NAME?, - - #NAME?

- #NAME?) - - #NAME?

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) #NAME? - #NAME?
|TOTAL ENROLLMENT | #NAME? - ~-|  #NAME? -]
REVENUE PER PUPIL | #nave? | - | B | #name? | .
|[EXPENSES PER PUPIL | snave? | . | . [ sname? | -




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER S(
Budget | Oeerating Plan

2016-17
I:otal Revenue - - - #NAME? | #NAME? - -
otal Expenses - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Net Income - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI¢
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the ‘Total and Variance Current "Cl“a"ls Actual Original  Actual
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed '
Budget vs. Budget vs.
(Current Current Current Current (Current Original
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget-TY BudgetTY  Quarter) Budget
REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #N/A| - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #N/A| - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #N/A| - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #N/A| - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #NIA - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #N/A - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #N/A| - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #N/A| - - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
- #N/A - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #N/A| - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #N/A| - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #N/A| - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #NIA - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
- #N/A - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=10) #N/A| - - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME?| - - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Special Education Revenue - - - #NAME?! #NAME?, - -
Grants
Stimulus - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Other - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Other - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Title | - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Title Funding - Other - - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - #NAME?| #NAME?; - -
Other - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Other - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Fundraising - - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Erate Reimbursement - - - #NAME? #NAME?, - -
Earnings on Investments - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Interest Income - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Text Book - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
OTHER - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
[ToTAL REVENUE _ ] | -] #nAME?]  #NAME?| -] -




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER S(
Budget | Oeerating Plan

2016-17
I:otal Revenue - - - #NAME? | #NAME? - -
otal Expenses - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Net Income - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI¢
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the ‘Total and Variance Current "Cl“a"ls Actual Original  Actual
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed '
Budget vs. Budget vs.
(Current Current Current Current (Current Original
Actu_al Quarter) Budget Budﬁet -TY_BudgetTY _ Quarter) Budget
EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Instructional Management #NAME?! #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?, - -
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? - -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?, - -
Administrative Staff #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME? -] -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? #NAME?! #NAME?] - -
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular #NAME?! #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Teachers - SPED #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Substitute Teachers #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?, - -
Teaching Assistants #NAME? #NAME?! #NAME?, - -
Specialty Teachers #NAME? #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Aides #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Therapists & Counselors #NAME? #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Other #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME?| - -
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?) #NAME? #NAME?, - -
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse #NAME?) #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Librarian #NAME? #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Custodian #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Security #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Other #NAME?| #NAME? #NAME?| - -
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?) #NAME? #NAME?, - -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?| #NAME?| #NAME?l - -
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Fringe / Employee Benefits #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Retirement / Pension #NAME? #NAME?, - -]
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS #NAME? #NAME?| - -
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?| #NAME?| #NAME?l - -
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Legal #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Management Company Fee #NAME? #NAME? - -
Nurse Services #NAME?! #NAME?, - -
Food Service / School Lunch #NAME? #NAME? - -
Payroll Services #NAME?, #NAME?; - -
Special Ed Services #NAME?| #NAME?; - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) #NAME?| #NAME?; - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting #NAME? #NAME?) - -
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES #NAME?! #NAME? - -




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER S(
Budget | Oeerating Plan

2016-17
I:otal Revenue - - - #NAME? | #NAME? - -
otal Expenses - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Net Income - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI¢
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the ‘Total and Variance Current "Cl“a"ls Actual Original  Actual
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed '
Budget vs. Budget vs.
(Current Current Current Current (Current Original
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget-TY BudgetTY  Quarter) Budget
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials - - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Textbooks / Workbooks - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Supplies & Materials other - - - #NAME?| #NAME?; - -
Equipment / Furniture - - - #NAME?| #NAME?; - -
Telephone - - - #NAME?| #NAME?, - -
Technology - - - #NAME?| #NAME?; - -
Student Testing & Assessment - - - #NAME?| #NAME?; - -
Field Trips - - - #NAME?| #NAME?| - -
Transportation (student) - - - #NAME?, #NAME?; - -
Student Services - other - - - #NAME?, #NAME? - -
Office Expense - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Staff Development - - - #NAME? #NAME?] - -
Staff Recruitment - - - #NAME? #NAME?, - -
Student Recruitment / Marketing - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
School Meals / Lunch - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Travel (Staff) - - - #NAME? #NAME?] - -
Fundraising - - - #NAME?| #NAME?| - -
Other = - | #NAME?! #NAME?| = -
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - - - #NAME?|  #NAME? - -
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance - - - #NAME?! #NAME?) - -
Janitorial - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest - - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Repairs & Maintenance - - - #NAME?! #NAME?; - -
Equipment / Furniture - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Security - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
Utilities - = - #NAME?| #NAME?| = |
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - - - #NAME? #NAME?| - -
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION I - -1 - #NAME?|  #NAME?| -1 -]
RESERVES | CONTINGENCY 1 - -1 -| #NAME?|  #NAME?| -1 -]
OTAL EXPENSES | - - | #NAME?]  #NAME?| H| -]
[:ET INCOME | -] -] ~|  #NAME?|  #NAME?| N -]




I FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER S(

Budget | Oeerating Plan
2016-17

- #NAME? | #NAME? - -

- #NAME? | #NAME? - -

Net Income - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enroliment -

I:otal Revenue .
otal Expenses

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI!

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Current "C“‘a"ls Actual original  Actual
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed . g u
Budget vs. Budget vs.
(Current Current Current Current (Current Original
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget -TY_BudgetTY _ Quarter) Budget
ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* * Enroliment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Cc d

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE -

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=10) - - -
|TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL I - | = | - | I = I = |

|[EXPENSES PER PUPIL | | . | . | | ; [ . |




CHOOL il -

I:otal Revenue #NAME? | #NAME? - -
otal Expenses 4,055,668 | 4,055,668 - -
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enroliment -

>

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the ‘Total and Variance Actual ".:,Y"‘IC;\;E'AF'

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. COMPLETED  Actual CY
Original Original Actual CY vs.
Budget - TY Budget TY Quarters Actual PY
REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?) - -
- #N/A #N/A #N/A - -
- #NIA #NIA #N/A - -
- #N/A #N/A #N/A - -
- #N/A #N/A #N/A - -
- #NIA #NIA #N/A - -
- #N/A #N/A #N/A - -
- #N/A #N/A #N/A - -
- #N/A #N/A #N/A - -
- #N/A #N/A #N/A - -
- #NIA #N/A #N/A - -
- #N/A #N/A #N/A - -
- #NIA #N/A #N/A - -
- #N/A #N/A #N/A - -
- #N/A #N/A #N/A - -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) #N/A #N/A #N/A - -

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? | #NAME? #NAME?) - -

Special Education Revenue 103,900 (103,900 - -

Grants

Stimulus - - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - - -
Other - - - -

Other 682,159 (682,159) - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES #NAME? #NAME?) - -
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING

IDEA Special Needs 22,115 (22,115), - -

Title | 119,861 (119,861) - -

Title Funding - Other 5,016 (5,016) - -

School Food Service (Free Lunch) 171,074 (171,074) - -

Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 110,000 (110,000) - -
Other - - -

Other | - | -]
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 428,066 (428,066) - -
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE

Contributions and Donations 489 (489) - -

Fundraising 137 (137), - -

Erate Reimbursement 17,390 (17,390), - -

Earnings on Investments - - - -

Interest Income 1,622 (1,622) - -

Food Service (Income from meals) - - - -

Text Book 15,817 (15,817) -

OTHER - - - | =
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES | 35,455 (35,455), - -

|TOTAL REVENUE | #nAME?]|  #NAMEZ - -




CHOOL il

I:otal Revenue #NAME? | #NAME? - -
otal Expenses 4,055,668 4,055,668 - -
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enrollment -

>

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Actual ".:,Y"‘IC;\;‘:?'AF'

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. COMPLETED  Actual CY
Original Original Actual CY vs.
Budget -TY Blﬂet TY Quarters Actual PY
EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions

Executive Management #NAME? 60,944 60,944 - -

Instructional Management #NAME?! 227,327 227,327 - -

Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? 57,188 57,188 - -

CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? - - - -

Operation / Business Manager #NAME?! - - - -

Administrative Staff #NAME? 350,537 350.537 | =]
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME?! 695,996 695,996 - -
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Teachers - Regular #NAME?! 558,381 558,381 - -

Teachers - SPED #NAME?! 81,600 81,600 - -

Substitute Teachers #NAME?! - - - -

Teaching Assistants #NAME?! 226,000 226,000 - -

Specialty Teachers #NAME?! 223,971 223,971 - -

Aides #NAME? - - - -

Therapists & Counselors #NAME?! - - - -

Other #NAME? 30,281 30,281 | -
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 1,120,233 1,120,233 - -
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Nurse #NAME? - - - -

Librarian #NAME? - - - -

Custodian #NAME? - - - -

Security #NAME? 123,110 123,110 - -

Other #NAME? - -] - —]
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 123,110 123,110 - -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?| 1,939,339 \ 1,939,339 | - -
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

Payroll Taxes 148,359 148,359 - -

Fringe / Employee Benefits 184,246 184,246 -

Retirement / Pension 34,122 34,122 | =
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 366,727 366,727 - -
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?| 2,306,066 \ 2,306,066 | - -
CONTRACTED SERVICES

Accounting / Audit 9,360 9,360 - -

Legal 2,496 2,496 - -

Management Company Fee - - - -

Nurse Services - - - -

Food Service / School Lunch 203,415 203,415 - -

Payroll Services 8,320 8,320 - -

Special Ed Services - - - -

Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) - - - -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 68.890 68.890 = -}
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 292,481 292,481 - -




CHOOL il -

I:otal Revenue #NAME? | #NAME? - -
otal Expenses 4,055,668 | 4,055,668 - -
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enroliment -
>
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the ‘Total and Variance Actual ".:,Y"‘IC;\;E'AF'
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. COMPLETED  Actual CY
Original Original Actual CY vs.
Budget - TY Budget TY Quarters Actual PY
SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Board Expenses 951 951 - -

Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 35,000 35,000 - -

Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - -

Textbooks / Workbooks 109,978 109,978 - -

Supplies & Materials other - - - -

Equipment / Furniture 3,416 3,416 - -

Telephone 19,322 19,322 - -

Technology 25,049 25,049 - -

Student Testing & Assessment 34,162 34,162 - -

Field Trips 10,249 10,249 - -

Transportation (student) - - - -

Student Services - other - - - -

Office Expense 91,846 91,846 - -

Staff Development 49,120 49,120 - -

Staff Recruitment 1,040 1,040 - -

Student Recruitment / Marketing 4,160 4,160 - -

School Meals / Lunch - - - -

Travel (Staff) 1,812 1,812 - -

Fundraising 3,199 3,199 -

Other 22,506 22,506 - -]
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 411,810 411,810 - -
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

Insurance 20,534 20,534 - -

Janitorial 50,000 50,000 - -

Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 732,333 732,333 - -

Repairs & Maintenance 50,000 50,000 - -

Equipment / Furniture - - - -

Security - - -

Utilities 132,000 | 132,000/ - -
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 984,867 984,867 - -
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 60,444 | 60,444 | -1 -
RESERVES | CONTINGENCY - - - | -

OTAL EXPENSES 4,055,668 ‘ 4,055 668| - -
[ET INCOME #NAME?|  #NAME?| N -




CHOOL il

I:otal Revenue #NAME? | #NAME? - -

otal Expenses 4,055,668 | 4,055,668 - -

Net Income #NAME? #NAME? - -

Actual Student Enroliment -
>

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Actual F':'Yﬂlcll\lt:)mé:'
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. COMPLETED  Actual CY
Original Original Actual CY Vs.

Budget:TY_BudgetTY __ Quarters ___ Actual PY

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

|[EXPENSES PER PUPIL




Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

Annual Report Requirement
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL Il

2016-17
Administrative
lexpenditures per pupil; ~ $0-00
IPer NYS Statute Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all

general administration salaries and other general
administration expenditures divided by the total
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit costs
or expenditures should not be reported here.

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Trustees
Family Life Academy Charter Schools

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Family Life Academy Charter Schools,
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and the related statements of activities and
changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 12, 2016.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Family Life Academy Charter
Schools’ internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Family Life Academy Charter Schools’ internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Family Life Academy Charter Schools’
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit
we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Family Life Academy Charter Schools’ financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not

suitable for any other purpose.
W W foust) # (o L1f

Rochester, New York
October 12, 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM;
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE;
AND REPORT ON THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Trustees
Family Life Academy Charter Schools

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Family Life Academy Charter Schools’ compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement that could have a direct
and material effect on each of Family Life Academy Charter Schools’ major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2016. Family Life Academy Charter Schools’ major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Family Life Academy Charter Schools’
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Family Life Academy Charter Schools’ compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal

program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Family Life Academy Charter Schools’
compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Family Life Academy Charter Schools complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Family Life Academy Charter Schools is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Family Life Academy Charter Schools’ internal control over
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal
program as a basis for designing auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Family Life Academy Charter Schools’ internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe
than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards in Accordance with the Uniform Guidance

We have audited the financial statements of Family Life Academy Charter Schools as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2016, and have issued our report thereon dated October 12, 2016, which contained an unmodified opinion
on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial

statements as a whole.
W etyge, st/ 5 o L1S

Rochester, New York
October 12, 2016
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

U.S. Department of Education:
Passed through NYS Department of Education
Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies

Title IIA - Improving Teacher Quality
Title III, Part A - English Language Acquisition Grants
Charter School Program - Non-State Educational
Agencies (Non-SEA) Dissemination Grant
Charter School Program - State Educational
Agencies (SEA) Grant
TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

U.S. Department of Agriculture:
Passed through NYS Department of Education
School Breakfast Program

National School Lunch Program
TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

TOTAL ALL PROGRAMS

NOTE A: BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of federal awards (the “schedule”) includes the federal grant activity of Family
Life Academy Charter Schools and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part

Federal Pass-through Total

CFDA Grantor's Federal
Number Number Expenditures
84.010 0021 $ 524,408
84.367 0147 26,752
84.365 0293 134,376
84.282C 0089 66,217
84.282A 0089 113,055
864,808
10.553 1000001406 138,144
10.555 1000001406 468,908
607,052
5 1471.860

200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards

(Uniform Guidance). Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented

in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.



FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

*  Material weakness (es) identified? yes X no
»  Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted? yes X no
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
¢ Material weakness (es) identified? yes X no
*  Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance
for major programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with section
2 CFR 200.516(a)? yes X no
Identification of major program:
CFDA Number: Name of Federal Program or Cluster:
84.010 Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies
84.367 Title IIA - Improving Teacher Quality
84.365 Title III, Part A - English Language Acquisition Grants
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
type A and type B programs: $750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes X no




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, Cont’d

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

FINDING — FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

None.

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS — MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

None.

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

Finding 2015-001

Statement of condition
Material auditor adjustments were necessary.

Criteria and effect of conditions

During our audit we noted one instance where a loan agreement was still not properly included in debt and
related party receivables. This resulted in an approximately $270,000 entry to beginning net assets in order
to agree to the prior year audited financial statements. We also noted certain current year activity was not
properly reconciled relative to investment in joint venture and deferred rent payable.

Recommendation

We recommend that any transaction occurring at an affiliated entity with which the Organization has an
economic interest be properly followed up on and reconciled to the affiliate as transactions occur.
Furthermore, we recommend that any significant transactions be properly documented, including information
on the intended beneficiary or obligor, the explicit beneficiary or obligor, as well as proper approval and
recusal where necessary.

Management Response

Management is in full accord with the recommendation and will hereafter ensure that the books and records
of all affiliated entities i.e. CG Education are balanced to FLACS records as well as ensure that all current
year activity is properly reconciled.

Current Status
During the 2016 audit, no material auditor adjustments were necessary.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Family Life Academy Charter Schools

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Family Life Academy Charter Schools (the
“Organization”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements
of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Family Life Academy Charter Schools as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Family Life Academy Charter Schools’ June 30, 2015 financial statements, and we
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report date October 15, 2015. In
our opinion, the summarized comparative information present herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it is derived.

Other Report Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 12, 2016 on our
consideration of Family Life Academy Charter Schools’ internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering Family Life Academy Charter Schools’ internal control over other financial reporting and compliance.

Monged Mefygen S5 Co L4

Rochester, New York
October 12, 2016

WE VALUE YOUR FUTURE
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2016
(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

June 30,
ASSETS 2016 2015

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 1,799,682 $ 292,192
Cash in escrow 202,736 177,056
Grants and other receivables 464,979 257,483
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 124,867 53,092
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,592,264 779,823
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 1,464,686 1,199,193

OTHER ASSETS

Security deposits 228,253 272,253
Due from related parties 81,232 761,279
Investment in joint venture 2,475 330,758
311,960 1,364,290

TOTAL ASSETS § 4,368,910 § 3,343,306

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long-term debt $ - $ 34,171
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 258,557 432,582
Accrued payroll and benefits 801,815 709,704
Vacation accrual 189,005 285,010
Deferred revenue 215,639 113,872
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,465,016 1,575,339
OTHER LIABILITIES
Long-term debt - 201,740
Deferred lease incentive 100,000 100,000
Deferred rent payable 488,770 389,930
588,770 691,670
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 2,253,579 1,051,047
Temporarily restricted 61,545 25,250
2,315,124 1,076,297

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS § 4,368,910 $ 3,343,306

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

Revenue, gains and other support:
Public school district:
Resident student enrollment
Students with disabilities
Grants and contracts:
State and local
Federal - Title and IDEA
Federal - other
Food service/Child Nutrition Program
New York City rental assistance
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND
OTHER SUPPORT

Expenses:
Program services:
Regular education
Special education
Total program services
Management and general
Fundraising and special events

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
SURPLUS FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Support and other revenue:
Contributions:
Foundations
Individuals
Corporations
In-kind
Fundraising
Interest income
Other income
Net assets released from restriction
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

(LOSS) INCOME FROM JOINT VENTURE
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Net assets at beginning of year

Transfer of deficiency in net assets
from merger of FLACS 11
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

Year ended June 30,
2016 2015
Temporarily

Unrestricted restricted Total Total
$ 12,096,492 $ - $ 12,096,492 $ 10,490,664
765,315 - 765,315 668,172
566,855 - 566,855 573,494
734,764 - 734,764 682,357
179,272 - 179,272 522,737
621,953 - 621,953 492,789
828,252 - 828,252 -
15,792,903 - 15,792,903 13,430,213
10,637,604 - 10,637,604 10,588,340
1,379,078 - 1,379,078 966.206
12,016,682 - 12,016,682 11,554,546
2,193,671 - 2,193,671 1,658,271
152,756 - 152,756 106.445
14,363,109 - 14,363,109 13,319,262
1,429,794 - 1,429,794 110,951
30,513 49,487 80,000 50,000
78 - 78 70
1,500 6,000 7,500 38,981
550 - 550 20,620
10,278 - 10,278 6,880
8,740 - 8,740 2,501
170 - 170 28,541
19,192 (19,192) - -
71,021 36,295 107,316 147,593
(298,283) - (298,283) 258,583
1,202,532 36,295 1,238,827 517,127
1,051,047 25,250 1,076,297 727,720
- - - (168.550)
$ 2,253,579 $ 61,545 $ 2315,124 $ 1,076,297

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Personnel services costs:
Administrative staff personnel
Instructional personnel
Non-instructional personnel

Total personnel services costs

Payroll taxes and fringe benefits
Retirement
Accounting and audit services

Other purchased / professional / consulting services

Building and land rent / lease
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance

Utilities

Supplies and materials
Equipment and furnishings
Leased equipment

Staff development

Marketing and recruitment
Technology

Food services

Student services

Travel

Office expense

Depreciation and amortization
Miscellaneous

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

Year ended June 30,

2016 2015
Program Services Supporting Services
Management Fundraising
No. of Regular Special and and special
Positions Education Education Sub-total general events Sub-total Total Total
$ $ $ 1,723,006 1,280,616  $ $ 3,132,744 ¢ 2,497,304
4,351,636 1,409,738
1’5@%351 INATOR 19Q- 199 QAL QNN
o os 6,465,187 s 7076.799,457
503,285 B 4,351,636 T
41 34 S,Z(1)6,359 44.835 390,54 1,409,738 466,331
o6 5,7 748,828 ,545 1,280,616192’963 129,122 %’9&2?955 ,
20 ) 1,686 ] 323,574
147 125,462 - ’ - ’
959,483 1,084,945 15 037 17,742 3107059775 1,295,650 1,120,590
53,479 00 7,016 60,495 140,795 L 65,4087
, ’ ’ 14,69575 . 16,311 76,806 ’
. 4637 42,089 119,775
807 156,311
1,412,416 : 1,587,184 156,311 i 130,705 155389 1,963,725
i} . ] , 82 234,546
343,121 391,328 42089 - 433417 192,181
66,730 8,719 49392 75.449 _ _ ’ 1183 70,839
187,603 oasig 4900 212,121 1539, 1183 - - ?9‘&285 277,538
372,558 ’ 16,205 421,950 ’ 421,950 541,149
702 4,098 %800 068167
7,923 : - :
379699 83839 24,868 ) 24,868 2042999857 3508,
179,122 1,21469,050 {55327 188,612
4439 10475 8,965 ) _ 5903 14,573 11,144
1588192 20.210 179,402 20,455 .- 20,455 595,638 145,652
526,588 4,665 595638 ’ ’ 161.497 516,617
36,352 ,
33,693 38,152 36,352 - : 38,152
i - 2707 9,446
&/9240,637,604  1814,987 $,727 12,016,682  §17,0172,193,671 ¢ 4,206 $21,2232,346,427 g 14,363,109  $£93713,319,262
347,520 392,507 i - 428,859 388,590
1,379,078 152.756

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

Year ended June 30,
2016 2015
CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 1,238,827 $ 517,127
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 428,859 388,590
Loss (income) from joint venture 298,283 (258,583)
Changes in certain assets and liabilities affecting operations:
Grants and other receivables (207,496) 343,559
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (71,775) 28,586
Security deposits 44,000 (132,877)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (174,025) 2,651
Accrued payroll and benefits 92,111 (1,842)
Vacation accrual (96,005) 13,328
Deferred revenue 101,767 14,331
Deferred lease incentive - 100,000
Deferred rent payable 98,840 156,517
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,753,386 1,171,387
CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment (694,352) (797,221)
Change in due from related parties 680,047 (427,024)
Change in cash in escrow (25,680) (75,460)
Distribution from joint venture 30,000 -
NET CASH USED FOR
INVESTING ACTIVITIES (9,985) (1,299,705)
CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of long-term debt (235,911) (33,765)
NET CASH USED FOR
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (235,911) (33,765)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 1,507,490 (162,083)
Cash at beginning of year 292,192 454,275
CASH AT END OF YEAR  § 1,799,682 $ 292,192
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
NON-CASH OPERATING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Transfer of property and equipment to due from related parties $ - $ 451,446

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2016
(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

NOTE A: THE ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Organization
Family Life Academy Charter Schools (the “Organization”) is an educational corporation operating in the
borough of the Bronx, New York and is comprised of various individual charter schools.

Family Life Academy Charter School I (“FLACS I”) is a charter school that operates under the Organization in
the borough of the Bronx, New York. On May 14, 2001, the Board of Regents of the University of the State of
New York granted FLACS I a provisional charter valid for a term of five years and renewable upon expiration.
On May 20, 2008 and August 19, 2013, FLACS I obtained a five year renewal, which currently expires June 30,
2018.

Family Life Academy Charter School II (“FLACS II”) is a charter school that operates under the Organization in
the borough of the Bronx, New York. On September 13, 2011, the Board of Regents of the University of the
State of New York granted FLACS 1II a provisional charter valid for a term of five years and renewable upon
expiration, which currently expires July 31, 2017.

On March 31, 2014, the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York amended the FLACS 1
charter agreement permitting additional schools under FLACS I’s educational corporation. During the 2014
fiscal year, FLACS I added Family Life Academy Charter School III (“FLACS III”’) under its expanded charter.
FLACS III has the authority to operate through July 31, 2019.

FLACS I, FLACS 11, and FLACS III are schools in a predominately Latino community in the South Bronx. They
seek to empower New York City English language learners in grades Kindergarten through Grade 8 to achieve
high standards in English and to help them take responsibility for their own learning, and encourage them to
explore and affirm human values.

Family Life Academy Charter Schools Network (“FLACS N”) is a division of the educational corporation
operating as a charter school management organization. FLACS N’s purpose is to manage and support a network
of open-enrollment free college preparatory charter schools committed to high academic standards, merit,
citizenship and responsibility in New York City’s neediest neighborhoods.

FLACS II Merger

Effective July 1, 2014, FLACS II merged with FLACS I and FLACS III in accordance with the approval of the
Organization’s Board of Trustees and the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York. At that
time, the assets, liabilities, and net deficiency of FLACS II were transferred to the Organization. Total assets,
liabilities, and deficiency in net assets of FLACS II were $285,592, $454,142, and $(168,550), respectively, as
of July 1, 2014. On the Statement of Cash Flows, balances at the beginning of the year ended June 30, 2015 have
been restated to include the beginning balances of FLACS II.

Basis of presentation

The accompanying financial statements include the accounts of FLACS I, FLACS 11, FLACS III, and FLACS N
(collectively referred to as the “Organization”). All intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated
in the accompanying financial statements.




FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d

JUNE 30, 2016
(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

NOTE A: THE ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Cont’d

Financial Statement presentation

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The Organization reports
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets.

These classes of net assets are defined as follows:

Permanently restricted — Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled
or otherwise removed by actions of the Organization. The Organization had no permanently restricted net
assets at June 30, 2016 and 2015.

Temporarily restricted — Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled
and removed by actions of the Organization pursuant to those stipulations. Temporarily restricted net assets at
June 30, 2016 and 2015 are restricted for the purchase of certain equipment and for various programs at the
Organization.

Unrestricted — The net assets over which the Governing Board has discretionary control to use in carrying on
the Organization’s operations in accordance with the guidelines established by the Organization. The Board
may designate portions of the current unrestricted net assets for specific purposes, projects or investment.

Revenue and support recognition
Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the Organization’s charter status and based on the
number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement.

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contracts are recorded by the Organization when
qualifying expenditures are incurred and billable.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily or permanently restricted support depending on
the existence of any donor restrictions. A contribution that is received and expended in the same year for a
specific purpose is classified as unrestricted revenue.

Contributions are recorded as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of
the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions.
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d

JUNE 30, 2016
(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

NOTE A: THE ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Cont’d

Cash

Cash balances are maintained in certain financial institutions located in New York and are insured by the FDIC
up to $250,000 at each institution. In the normal course of business, the cash account balances at any given time
may exceed insured limits. However, the Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts and does
not believe it is exposed to significant risk in cash.

Cash in escrow
The Organization maintains cash in an escrow account, in accordance with the terms of its Charter Agreement.
A portion of the escrow account is invested in a certificate of deposit with a maturity date of May 2017.

Grants and other receivables

Grants and other receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances.
Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts based on its assessment of the current status of individual
receivables from grants, agencies and others. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are written off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. There was no allowance
for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2016 or 2015.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line
method on a basis considered adequate to depreciate the assets over their estimated useful lives, which range
from two to ten years.

Deferred revenue
The Organization records grant revenue as deferred revenue until it is expended for the purpose of the grant, at
which time it is recognized as revenue.

Investment in joint venture
The Organization has an investment in a not-for-profit joint venture which is accounted for under the equity
method of accounting (see Note J for details).

Tax exempt status
The Organization is a tax-exempt organization under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
applicable state regulations and, accordingly, is exempt from federal and state taxes on income.

Contributed goods and services

The Organization receives contributed services from volunteers to serve on the Board of Trustees. In addition
the Organization received transportation services, special education services and a school nurse for the students
from the local district. These services are not valued in the financial statements.

The Organization received contributed legal, branding and marketing services and contributed goods which were
valued at $550 and $20,620 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. These amounts are included
in in-kind revenue in the accompanying statement of activities and changes in net assets.
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d

JUNE 30, 2016
(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

NOTE A: THE ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Cont’d

Marketing costs
The Organization expenses marketing costs as they are incurred. Total marketing and recruiting costs

approximated $15,000 and $11,000 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Reclassifications
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year presentation.

Comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2015

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total but not by net
asset class or functional classification. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Organization’s financial statements for the
year ended June 30, 2015 from which the summarized information was derived.

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Subsequent events

The Organization has conducted an evaluation of potential subsequent events occurring after the statement of
financial position date through October 12, 2016, which is the date the financial statements are available to be
issued. No subsequent events requiring disclosure were noted, except as disclosed in Note C and Note F.

NOTE B: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

FLACS N receives a management allocation from FLACS I, FLACS II, and FLACS III (the “Charter Schools™).
The Organization pays for certain operating expenses that benefit the entire organization and then allocates to
each Charter School a percentage of these expenses based on the full time equivalent student enrollment at each
Charter School. FLACS N was allocated $1,412,306 from FLACS 1, $782,533 from FLACS II, and $466,836
from FLACS III for the year ended June 30, 2016. FLACS N was allocated $1,290,278 from FLACS I, $562,572
from FLACS 11, and $282,686 from FLACS III for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Classrooms and office facilities of FLACS I are leased from LPAC, whose President is a member of the Board
of the Organization. See Note F for further details and future minimum lease payments. During the years ended
June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Organization had approximately $81,000 and $74,000, respectively, of receivables
from LPAC.

During 2013 the Organization and LPAC entered into a joint venture to purchase a building, which was sold
during 2016. See Note J for further information.
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d

JUNE 30, 2016
(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

NOTE C: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at June 30, 2016 and 2015 consist of the following:

2016 2015
Leasehold improvements $ 2,734,003 $ 2,508,404
Furniture and fixtures 817,574 683,235
Computers and equipment 1,068,890 734,476
4,620,467 3,926,115
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 3,155,781 2,726,922

$ 1,464,686 § 1,199,193

At June 30, 2016 and 2015, $142,295 and $219,520, respectively, of construction in progress is included in
leasehold improvements; which is mainly for improvements to the FLACS III facility expected to be utilized in
the 2017 school year. No provision for depreciation is made on construction in progress until such time as the
relevant assets are completed and put into use. The construction of the FLACS III facility is being handled by
CG Education Holding Corporation. See Note J.

During August 2016, the Organization entered into a contract for approximately $488,000 for construction costs
related to leasehold improvements to the FLACS II facility.

Total depreciation and amortization expense was $428,859 and $388,590 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and
2015, respectively.

NOTE D: LONG-TERM DEBT

The Organization held a note payable for equipment owned by CG. The balance of this payable at June 30, 2015
was $235,911. In 2014, the Organization advanced CG these funds to purchase equipment and, therefore,
recorded a receivable from CG for the amount advanced. The amounts were repaid in full during 2016, therefore
there is no long-term debt or receivable balances at June 30, 2016. The balance of the receivable at June 30, 2015
was $235,911 and is included in due from related parties on the accompanying statement of financial position.
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d

JUNE 30, 2016

(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

NOTE E: OPERATING LEASES

The Organization leases office equipment under non-cancelable lease agreements expiring at various dates
through September 2019. The future minimum payments on these agreements are as follows:

Year ending June 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020

NOTE F: SCHOOL FACILITY

Amount

$ 45,420
45,420
45,420
11,355

$ 147,615

FLACS I leases classrooms and office facilities under a non-cancelable lease agreement expiring in June 2018.
FLACS T’s base rent for the year ended June 30, 2016 was $720,000 per annum and the base rent increases in
accordance with the lease agreement. The total amount of rental payments due over the lease term is being
charged to rent expense on the straight-line method over the term of the lease. The difference between rent
expense recorded and the amount paid is credited or charged to “Deferred rent payable” in the accompanying
statement of financial position at June 30, 2016 and 2015. Rent expense relative to this lease was $733,590 and
$733,090 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. In conjunction with this facility lease, FLACS
I paid a security deposit of $89,376, which is included in security deposits on the accompanying statement of
financial position at June 30, 2015. This was reduced by $2,000 to $87,376 during fiscal 2016. The lease was
amended effective September 1, 2016 with an expiration date of June 30, 2022 and a revised payment schedule.

The future minimum payments on this agreement are as follows:

Year ending June 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
Thereafter

Amount

$ 779,167
953,700
982,311

1,011,780
1,037,811
1,068,947
$ 5,833,716
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d

JUNE 30, 2016
(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

NOTE F: SCHOOL FACILITY, Cont’d

FLACS 1I leases classrooms and office facilities under a non-cancelable lease agreement expiring in June 2038
which they assumed from their former landlord effective January 2015. FLACS II’s base rent for the year ended
June 30, 2016 was $506,634 per annum and the base rent will increase in accordance with the lease agreement.
The total amount of rental payments due over the lease term is being charged to rent expense on the straight-line
method over the term of the lease. The difference between rent expense recorded and the amount paid is credited
or charged to “Deferred rent payable” in the accompanying statement of financial position at June 30, 2016 and
2015. Rent expense relative to this lease was $799,806 and $643,477 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and
2015, respectively. In connection with the assumption of this lease, the former landlord agreed to share in the
cost of FLACS II making certain leasehold improvements to the building in accordance with the terms of the
agreement. $100,000 had been advanced to FLACS II and is included in deferred lease incentive on the
accompanying statement of financial position at June 30, 2016 and 2015. Also in conjunction with this facility
lease, FLACS II paid a security deposit of $140,877, which is included in security deposits on the accompanying
statement of financial position at June 30, 2016 and 2015.

The future minimum payments on this agreement are as follows:

Year ending June 30, Amount

2017 $ 526,899

2018 547,975

2019 569,894

2020 592,690

2021 616,397
Thereafter 15,191,368

$ 18,045,223

Prior to the sale of the building in January 2016, as described in Note J, FLACS III leased classrooms and office
facilities scheduled through June 2019. FLACS III’s base rent for the year ended June 30, 2016 was $504,000
per annum and the base rent increased in accordance with the lease agreement. The total amount of rental
payments due over the lease term was being charged to rent expense on the straight-line method over the term of
the lease. The difference between rent expense recorded and the amount paid was credited or charged to “Deferred
rent payable” in the accompanying statement of financial position at June 30, 2015 approximately $205,000.
Rent expense relative to this lease was $95,399 and $491,098 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. In conjunction with this facility lease, FLACS III paid a security deposit of $42,000, which was
included in security deposits on the accompanying statement of financial position at June 30, 2015. The security
deposit was returned to FLACS III in full during 2016.

Upon sale of the building in January 2016, FLACS III entered into a new lease with an unrelated party for the

classrooms and office facilities. The lease has a twenty year term, and payments are to be determined upon
completion of construction on the building.
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JUNE 30, 2016
(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

NOTE G: RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization sponsors a 401(k) plan (the “Plan”) for all eligible employees that are predominantly funded
by employees’ contributions. The Organization matches employees’ contributions up to 3% of their annual
salary. During the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Organization contributed approximately $70,000
and $59,000, respectively, to the Plan.

NOTE H: CONTINGENCY

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by funding sources. Such audits might result in disallowance
of costs submitted for reimbursement by the Organization. Management is of the opinion that such disallowances,
if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have
been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential claims.

NOTE I: CONCENTRATIONS

At June 30, 2016, approximately 98% of grants and other receivables are due from the New York State
Department of Education relating to certain grants. During the year ended June 30, 2016, 81% of total operating
revenue and support came from per-pupil funding provided by New York State. The per-pupil rate is set annually
by the State based on the school district in which the Organization’s students are located.

At June 30, 2015, approximately 73% of grants and other receivables are due from the New York State
Department of Education relating to certain grants. During the year ended June 30, 2015 , 83% of total operating
revenue and support came from per-pupil funding provided by New York State. The per-pupil rate is set annually
by the State based on the school district in which the Organization’s students are located.

NOTE J: JOINT VENTURE

On October 12, 2012, the Organization entered into a joint venture agreement with LPAC forming CG
Educational Holding Corp., a 501(c)(25) nonprofit real property title holding corporation (“CG”). The
Organization has a 50% beneficial interest in the joint venture. CG was formed for the purposes of owning,
holding title and managing the rental of a property designated to be for FLACS III. During January 2016, the
building was sold by CG to an unrelated party.
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NOTE J: JOINT VENTURE, Cont’d

Following is a summary of the financial position and results of operations of the joint venture as of and for the
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015:

2016 2015

Statement of Financial Position

Total assets $ 4,950 $ 5,127,101

Total liabilities - 4,465,587

Net assets 4,950 661,514

FLACS share of net assets $ 2,475 $ 330,758
Statement of Activities

Revenue $ 1,112,243 $ 524,525

Expenses 1,708,808 8,377

Change in net assets (596,565) 516,148

Distributions 60,000 -

Change in net assets, after distributions § (656,565) § 516,148

On January 25, 2013, the joint venture purchased real property intended to be used by FLACS III. During 2016,
the property was sold to an unrelated third party, and the property is still intended to be used by FLACS III. For
the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, FLACS III paid a total of $95,399 and $491,098, respectively, for rental
of the property to CG. The property was still being renovated and $142,044 and $219,520 is classified as
leasehold improvements in the accompanying statement of financial position at June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

As part of the initial purchase of the above-mentioned property, the Organization became a co-guarantor of two
mortgages, one in the name of LPAC, and the other in the name of CG. The CG mortgage was repaid in full
during 2016 in conjunction with the sale of the building. The term of the guarantee on the LPAC mortgage is
through January 2018, with an option to extend for an additional 5 years if certain requirements are met. The
Organization would be required to pay the loan in the event of default and as of June 30, 2016, the outstanding
balance of the mortgage note was approximately $1,748,000. At June 30, 2016, the maximum amount of future
payments (undiscounted) the Organization could be required to make under the guarantee was approximately
$2,693,000.

As part of the renovations that were made to the property during fiscal year 2014, the Organization became a co-

guarantor of additional monies borrowed by CG. This mortgage was repaid in full during 2016 in conjunction
with the sale of the building.
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NOTE J: JOINT VENTURE, Cont’d

In August 2014, the Organization was named a co-guarantor on a second mortgage entered into by CG. This
mortgage was repaid in full during 2016 in conjunction with the sale of the building.

During 2014, the Organization purchased $451,446 of leasehold improvements for the FLACS III facility.
During 2015, it was determined that CG was going to capitalize these assets on their financial statements;
therefore, these assets were transferred to due from related party on the accompanying Statement of Financial
Position at June 30, 2015. The Organization collected this receivable during 2016.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Board of Trustees
Family Life Academy Charter Schools

We have audited the financial statements of Family Life Academy Charter Schools as of and for the year ended June
30, 2016, and have issued our report thereon dated October 12, 2016, which contained an unmodified opinion on those
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The financial information hereinafter is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part
of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements for the year ended June 30,
2016, as a whole.

WWW%Q LbS

Rochester, New York
October 12, 2016
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash
Cash in escrow
Grants and other receivables
Interschool receivables
Prepaid expenses and

other current assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net

OTHER ASSETS
Security deposits
Due from related parties
Investment in joint venture

TOTAL ASSETS

FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION BY CHARTER

JUNE 30, 2016
Family Life
Family Life Family Life Family Life Academy
Academy Academy Academy Charter
Charter Charter Charter School
School 1 School II School III Network Eliminations Total
$ 1,451,729 $ 120,819 $ 190,718 $ 36,416 $ - $ 1,799,682
77,415 125,321 - - - 202,736
247,313 125,257 72,409 20,000 - 464,979
95,319 - - 132,559 (227,878) -
67,228 52,843 1,198 3,598 124,867
1,939,004 424,240 264,325 192,573 (227,878) 2,592,264
408,586 592,628 455,476 7,996 - 1,464,686
87,376 140,877 - - - 228,253
81,232 - - - - 81,232
2,475 B 2,475
171,083 140,877 311,960
$ 2,518,673 $ 1,157,745 $ 719,801 $ 200,569 $ (227,878) $ 4,368,910
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LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and
penses
%%95&1%’61 payables
Accrued payroll and benefits
Vacation accrual

Deferred revenue
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

OTHER LIABILITIES
Lon g-term debt
Deferred lease incentive
Deferred rent payable

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS

FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION BY CHARTER

JUNE 30, 2016
Family Life
Family Life Family Life Family Life Academy
Academy Academy Academy Charter
Charter Charter Charter School
School 1 School 11 School 111 Network Eliminations Total
$ 100,112 $ 39,530 $ 49,335 $ 69,580 $ - $ 258,557
- 222,267 5,611 - (227,878) -
482,957 169,304 102,842 46,712 - 801,815
76,906 47,192 20,602 44,305 - 189,005
10,390 - 205,249 - - 215,639
670,365 478,293 383,639 160,597 (227,878) 1,465,016
- 100,000 - - - 100,000
39,269 449,501 - - 488,770
39,269 549,501 - - - 588,770
1,777,494 129,951 326,162 19,972 - 2,253,579
31,545 - 10,000 20,000 - 61,545
1,809,039 129,951 336,162 39,972 - 2,315,124
$ 2,518,673 $ 1,157,745 $ 719,801 $ 200,569 § (227,878) $§ 4,368,910
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FAMILY LIFE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS BY CHARTER

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Revenue, gains and other support:
Public school district:
Resident student enrollment
Students with disabilities
Grants and contracts:
State and local
Federal - Title and IDEA
Federal - other
Food service/Child Nutrition Program
New York City rental assistance
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND
OTHER SUPPORT
Expenses:
Program services:
Regular education
Special education
Total program services
Management and general
Fundraising and special events

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Support and other revenue:
Contributions:
Foundations
Individuals
Corporations
In-kind
Management fee income
Fundraising
Interest income

Other income
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

LOSS FROM JOINT VENTURE

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Net assets (deficiency) at
beginning of year
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

-23 -

Family Life Family Life
Academy Academy
Charter Charter
School 1 School 11

$ 6,455,883 3,559,059

492,837 158,188

215,417 104,278

448,319 179,875

66,217 -

264,089 223,042

- 337,209

7,942,762 4,561,651

5,367,482 3,041,708

692,047 350,331

6,059,529 3,392,039

1,489,361 869,041

81,702 45,382

7,630,592 4,306,462

312,170 255,189

50,000 -

78 -

7,500 -

550 -

1,045 3,715

5,474 1,570

64,647 5,285

(298,283) -

78,534 260,474
1,730,505 (130,523)

$ 1,809,039 129,951




Family Life Family Life
Academy Academy
Charter Charter
School 111 School Network Eliminations Total

$ 2,081,550 $ - $ - $ 12,096,492
114,290 - - 765,315
247,160 - - 566,855
106,570 - - 734,764
113,055 - - 179,272
134,822 - - 621,953
491,043 - - 828,252
3,288,490 - - 15,792,903
1,594,824 1,157,940 (524,350) 10,637,604
254,758 151,146 (69,204) 1,379,078
1,849,582 1,309,086 (593,554) 12,016,682
551,160 1,203,176 (1,919,067) 2,193,671
25,469 149,257 (149,054) 152,756
2,426,211 2,661,519 (2,661,675) 14,363,109
862,279 (2,661,519) 2,661,675 1,429,794
10,000 20,000 - 80,000
- - - 78
- - - 7,500
- - - 550
- 2,661,675 (2,661,675) -
- 5,518 - 10,278
1,649 47 - 8,740
170 - - 170
11,819 2,687,240 (2,661,675) 107,316

- - - (298,283)
874,098 25,721 - 1,238,827
(537,936) 14,251 - 1,076,297
$ 336,162 $ 39,972 $ - $ 2,315,124
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October 12, 2016

To the Board of Trustees
Family Life Academy Charter Schools

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Family Life Academy Charter Schools (the
“Organization”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Organization’s internal control over financial
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses and, therefore,
material weaknesses may exist that were not identified.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

We have updated the status of the following comments and recommendations that were communicated to

management in our letter dated October 15, 2015 in conjunction with the audit of the financial statements for the
year ended June 30, 2015.
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Material Auditor Adjustments

During our 2014 audit, we noted the books and records for all affiliated entities which require disclosure in the
financial statements were not properly reconciled. We also noted certain representations made by management,
based on the best documentation management had available at the time, were significantly changed upon further
follow up with vendors and affiliated entities as part of our audit procedures.

Recommendation

We recommend that any transaction occurring at an affiliated entity with which the Organization has an
economic interest be properly followed up on and reconciled to the affiliate as transactions occur.
Furthermore, we recommend that any significant transactions be properly documented, including
information on the intended beneficiary or obligor, the explicit beneficiary or obligor, as well as proper
approval and recusal where necessary.

Status at June 30, 2015

During our 2015 audit, we noted one instance where a material loan agreement (as discussed below in
the prior year) was still not properly included in debt and related party receivables. This resulted in an
approximately $270,000 entry to beginning net assets in order to agree to the prior year audited
financial statements. We also noted current year activity was not properly reconciled relative to
investment in joint venture and deferred rent payable. We recommend that management ensure all
corrected misstatements identified in the audit are properly recorded and reflected in their internal
financial statements in a timely manner. We noted no other instances where transactions with affiliated
entities were not properly reconciled.

Status at June 30, 2016
During our 2016 audit, no material auditor adjustments were necessary.

Billing of Per-Pupil Revenues

During our 2015 audit, we noted one student whose file indicated he resided in the Yonkers school district for
the entire year, however, the Organization improperly billed the NYC Department of Education (DOE). We
also noted the Organization promptly filed amended invoices to both Yonkers and DOE after discovering this
error.

Recommendation

While the ultimate financial statement impact to the Organization was insignificant, it is important to be
prudent with billing procedures to ensure all schools remain eligible to receive funds and do so in a timely
manner.

Status at June 30, 2016
During our 2016 audit, we noted no errors related to billing of Per-Pupil revenues.
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Incomplete Employee Files

During our 2015 audit, we noted two teachers whose files were missing required documentation to support their
education level. The Organization did ultimately receive the required documentation. Title grant funding
received by the Organization can only be spent on teachers who meet certain education requirements, as such,
the school is supposed to obtain and retain documentation supporting each teachers education level.

Recommendation
We recommend that the Organization obtain all required documentation to support that each teacher hired
meets the specific requirements of the federal grant that the school receives money from.

Status at June 30, 2016
During our 2016 audit, we noted no missing documentation from employee files.

Undisclosed Loan Agreement

During our 2014 audit procedures, we noted a loan was entered into by the Organization for the purpose of
purchasing certain equipment to be installed at 370 Gerard Avenue which is owned by CG Educational Holding
Corp. (CG), an affiliated entity. Our understanding is that the intention of the transaction was for CG to own the
assets, hold the note and make monthly payments until such note was fully paid for. However, the Organization
actually entered into the agreement with the verbal understanding that CG would make payments on their
behalf. As stated in the Financial Policies and Procedures Manual (FPPM), all long-term debt should be
approved by the Board of Trustees and should not exceed the duration of the charter without consent of the
Board of Education. We noted that while a Board member signed the agreement, there was no formal mention
of this agreement in the minutes of the Organization. We also noted the duration of the agreement was 7 years,
which extends beyond the 5-year duration of the 4™ Renewal and Restated Charter, yet there was no approval
from the Board of Education. Lastly, we noted this agreement was only recorded on the books of CG, which
resulted in a material audit adjustment to ensure this obligation was properly captured on the Organization’s
books.

Recommendation

We recommend the Organization immediately seek approval for this loan from the Authorizer and that the
Board of Trustees vote on ratification of this agreement, with those Board members affiliated with CG
recusing themselves from the vote. We further recommend that all significant agreements which are
specifically in the name of the Organization be well documented in the minutes and appropriately recorded.

Status at June 30, 2015

During our 2015 audit, we noted there was no formal authorization obtained from the Authorizer and no
formal vote to ratify this agreement after reviewing the minutes from the first meeting in July 2014
through the latest minutes available in June 2015. As noted above, this loan was also not properly
recorded on the Organization’s internal financial statements in accordance with the corrected
misstatements identified in the 2014 audit. We did note, however, that there was documentation of a
review of significant agreements in the current year minutes, and a roll call was taken documenting who
voted and who recused themselves.

Status at June 30, 2016
During our 2016 audit, we noted the loan was repaid as of June 30, 2016 and no other instances of
similar undisclosed agreements were noted.
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CSP Grant

During our 2013 financial statement audit of Family Life Academy Charter School II (“FLACS II"’), we noted
they misstated the amounts of funds expended to date and funds to be expended in the following 30 days on FS-
25 forms filed with respect to the Charter School Program (“CSP”) grant awarded to FLACS II to be in
accordance with the United States Department of Education General Administrative Regulations (“EDGAR”)
Parts 74 and 80. The misstatements appear to be due to a reallocation of expenses to other grants.

For the period from the initial advance of CSP funds to June 30, 2013, FLACS II filed six FS-25 forms and one
FS-10F form with the New York State Education Department. Each FS-25 form requires reporting the cash
expenditures to date on Line 3 of the form. Our audit procedures determined FLACS II overstated the reported
amount of cash expenditures to date on five of the six FS-25s filed. The overstatements ranged from
approximately $38,600 to $72,600. In addition, the FS-25 forms allow FLACS II to request an advance of funds
to be spent within 30 days on Line 4 of the form. Our audit procedures found that funds requested in advance
were not fully utilized within 30 days on two of the six FS-25s filed. We understand FLACS II was in
compliance with the CSP grant in the aggregate by the end of the grant period ended August 31, 2013; however
we did not audit this information as a Single Audit in accordance with OMB A-133 was not required at that
time.

Recommendation
The Charter School should only request reimbursements from CSP after the expense has been incurred, or
within 30 days prior to the expenditure.

Status at June 30, 2014

We noted FLACS II properly expended funds after filing form FS-25. However, during our Single
Audit of Family Life Academy Charter School (FLACS I) and Family Life Academy Charter School III
(FLACS III), FLACS III misstated the amounts of funds to be expended in the following 30 days on FS-
25. For the period from the initial advance of CSP funds to June 30, 2014, FLACS III filed one FS-25
Form with the New York State Education Department. Our audit procedures found that funds requested
in advance were not fully utilized within 30 days of the filed Forms FS-25. We continue to recommend
that the schools only request reimbursements from CSP after the expense has been incurred, or within
30 days prior to the expenditure.

Status at June 30, 2015

We noted FLACS III properly expended funds after filing form FS-25. However, during our Single
Audit of Family Life Academy Charter Schools, FLACS I misstated the amounts of funds to be
expended in the following 30 days on FS-25. For the period from the initial advance of CSP funds to
June 30, 2015, FLACS 1 filed six FS-25 Forms with the New York State Education Department. Our
audit procedures found that funds requested in advance on two of the six forms were not fully utilized
within 30 days of the filed Forms FS-25, however the amounts requested were not material. We
continue to recommend that the schools only request reimbursements from CSP after the expense has
been incurred, or within 30 days prior to the expenditure.

Status at June 30, 2016
During our 2016 audit, we noted all schools properly expended funds after filing form FS-25.
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Procurement Procedures
During our 2012 walkthrough of procedures and testing of 41 cash disbursements, we noted the following areas
where controls were not always followed as documented in the Financial Policies and Procedures Manual:

One of the disbursements had no Purchase Requisition completed or approved, but instead an order confirmation
was signed after the goods had been purchased. Purchase Requisitions prevent inappropriate expenditures and
help keep management informed of future cash needs.

We noted there were two invoices missing from one of the disbursement packets supporting a check that was
written and paid. Without proper documentation supporting the check, management is unable to ensure the
check was for appropriate expenditures. Further, it is important that invoices are signed as approved and
marked as paid in order to prevent duplicate payment.

On nine invoices the general ledger codes were not always written on the face of the invoice. This is a required
step for all invoices according the Financial Policies and Procedures Manual and this procedure helps ensure
that expenses are properly classified in the financial statements.

We noted in two disbursement packets there were no packing slips or other support present which indicated the
goods were received. It is important the disbursement packets hold all the information as required by the Fiscal
Policies and Procedures Manual.

Recommendation

We recommend disbursement packets contain all documentation as outlined in the Financial Policies and
Procedures Manual. Purchase Requisitions should be completed and approved prior to the procurement of
goods when possible. If goods are required to be purchased on short notice, the Charter School should make
every effort to ensure the reasons for obtaining approval afterwards are adequately documented. All
disbursement packets should contain proof of goods ordered and received, including invoices or other
documentation from vendors to support the purchase, which are marked with the appropriate general ledger
account, manually signed as approved and paid.

Status at June 30, 2013
During our 2013 walkthrough of procedures and testing of 10 cash disbursements, we noted the following:

e Four disbursements had no Purchase Requisition completed or approved.

e The FPPM requires specific approvals for reimbursements to management. There were two
selections of reimbursements to the Director of Finance & Operations in which prior approval of the
purchase was not obtained. There was one selection of a reimbursement to the Principal in which
prior approval of the purchase from the Board Treasurer was not obtained. We recommend the
Board revisit this policy regarding prior approval for members of management to ensure it is
consistent with the operational goals of the School.
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e The FPPM requires competitive bidding procedures for purchases exceeding $10,000 in the
aggregate. Certain exceptions from these procedures are allowed as documented in the FPPM. We
noted one disbursement over $10,000 did not have competitive bids or written evidence as to why
no bids were obtained. We recommend the Charter School retain documentation of the quotes
received when competitive bidding is required. In situations where competitive bidding is not
required, this fact, along with the appropriate reason for exception should be documented on the
purchase order or purchase request form.

Status at June 30, 2014

During our 2014 walkthrough of procedures and testing of 19 cash disbursements, we noted one instance
where the Organization did not retain documentation in a situation where competitive bidding was not
required because the purchase was from a “preferred vendor”. We continue to recommend that the
Organization document situations in which competitive bidding is not required as outlined in the FPPM.

Status at June 30, 2015

During our 2015 walkthrough of procedures and testing of 12 cash disbursements, we noted one instance
where the Organization did not document that a preferred vendor was used for a purchase instead of
acquiring competitive bids. We also noted three instances where the Organization obtained approval for
reimbursable expenses after the purchase was made. We continue to recommend that the Organization
document in situations in which competitive bidding is not required and to have members of management
obtain approval prior to making purchases to ensure it is consistent with the operational goals of the
Organization. Both recommendations are outlined in the FPPM.

Status at June 30, 2016

During our 2016 walkthrough of procedures and testing of 9 cash disbursements, we noted one instance
were the Organization obtained approval for the reimbursable expense after the purchase was made. In
addition, we noted packing slips were maintained however not stamped or signed as received. We
continue to recommend that the Organization have members of management obtain approval prior to
making purchases to ensure it is consistent with the operational goals of the Organization. In addition,
we recommend the Organization have representatives receiving packages sign and date the packing slips
to ensure invoices being paid have been received. Both recommendations are outlined in the FPPM.
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Credit Cards

During our 2012 audit, we noted the Organization is using credit cards at certain vendors for normal, recurring
expenses. While credit cards do provide benefits to the Organization, they can also provide a significant
opportunity for fraud if not properly monitored. Our review of one credit card statement for each vendor found
the Organization is not currently following the procedures as documented in the Fiscal Policies and Procedures
Manual for approval of credit card purchases. The FPPM states that the Principal should review and approve
each statement, however, in practice it appears that the Director of Operations is currently fulfilling this role. In
addition, one of the statements did not have documentation of approval by either the Principal or Director of
Operations.

Recommendation

We recommend management review the written credit card policies in the Financial Policies and Procedures
manual on an annual basis. The procedures the Organization determines are necessary to monitor credit
cards should be documented and then strictly followed. Strong controls over credit card usage will protect
the Organization from unauthorized or fraudulent transactions.

Status at June 30, 2013

During our 2013 audit, we noted the Director of Finance and Operations is approving the credit card
statement in accordance with the FPPM, however, he is also authorizing pre-approval for credit card usage.
According to the FPPM, this duty should be performed by the Principal to provide segregation of duties.

Status at June 30, 2014
No change noted.

Status at June 30, 2015

During our 2015 audit, we noted three instances where the credit card purchase request forms were not being
filled out and approval was sought out after the payment was made. We continue to recommend that
management follow the written credit card policies in the FPPM to protect the Organization from
unauthorized or fraudulent transactions.

Status at June 30, 2016

During our 2016 audit, we noted one instance where the credit card purchase request form was not being
filled out and approval was sought out after the payment was made. We continue to recommend that
management follow the written credit card policies in the FPPM to protect the Organization from
unauthorized or fraudulent transactions.

In-kind Donations

During our 2013 audit, we noted the Organization received donated goods and services from unrelated vendors
and professionals. Donated goods or services requiring professional skills should, if possible, be valued and
recorded in the appropriate period.

Recommendation

We recommend these transactions be communicated to the Director of Finance & Operations in a timely
manner so they can be properly reflected in the financial statements. This communication should include a
description of the transaction, as well as an estimated dollar amount as to the value of the donated goods or
services.

WE VALUE YOUR FUTURE
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Status at June 30, 2014
During our 2014 audit, we noted approximately $23,000 of contributed services relating to marketing
and advertising services were recorded and disclosed in the financial statements.

Status at June 30, 2015

During our 2015 audit, we noted the Organization did not record contributed services. Upon follow up
with the Director of Communications and Marketing, approximately $6,000 of contributed marketing
and $14,000 of legal services were noted. We continue to recommend the school follow up in a timely
manner with regards to contributed services so they can be recorded and disclosed in the financial
statements.

Status at June 30, 2016
During our 2016 audit, we noted in-kind contributions were recorded correctly.

We believe that the implementation of these recommendations will improve the Organization’s internal control.
We have already discussed these comments and suggestions with the Organization’s personnel and will be
pleased to discuss them in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of these matters,
or to assist you in implementing the recommendations.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of Management, Finance Committee
Members and Board Members and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

We appreciate the outstanding cooperation from your staff that our personnel received during the audit of the
Organization’s financial statements. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Michelle Cain

or Greg Carver.

Very truly yours,

Monged Medyges, oo/ ¥ o L4S

MENGEL, METZGER, BARR & CO. LLP

WE VALUE YOUR FUTURE
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name: ﬁ@ Q{/‘@ )4@ Qe

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is

Py e heade sy cludle Sclo

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Chaprao
o055 (

2. Is the trust
Yes

employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an ployee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the gfiarter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?
No

Yes

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4, |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in

]/LD V] 6 \/\ Ovl e/ did not participate in t::;?;c:::‘r;pa:l:

?l/? 5‘1]5{15@) yourself
NS~
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5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,

committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an topAvoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
y
Pleas¢ write "Nope” if applicqble. Do not leave this sj

ace hﬂ'uudﬂ/

) o e

V\D\hﬁ/

'7/25 /;L@/L

Date / /

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will

P
o
___é_/

Signature

Business Tele|
Business Addi
E-mail Addres;
Home Telepho

Home Address
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Ko< \Ccown <

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

ch“/y L Le @C&Wwﬁi\’ Cc\w,_\,w SC/L:OIS

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

2, Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes ] No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes \KNo Cpuy e~ Cpo of Lovol o An

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please write "Nong:) if gpplicaple: Do not lenve tis-spaze plank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P .
: . P to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization a
. . . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

:_.q,ﬁ;w &}Wﬁd? write “Nope” if applicdble. Do not [eave this space blank.
U Lﬁ“’\i[/d”( ??Zd ooP ié(./u;\ ,C(OTA} RAGC.{ASE- rrhldv‘ﬂa
Aechon Gor ) i

d Ac all e
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Signature 7 Dafe

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public 7 1
provided below will be

Business Teleph
Business Addres
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Propose
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:
Luz-Maria Lambert
hool, this is

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged sc
the Charter School Name):

Family Life Academy Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer
parent representative). Member at large

2. s the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corpor ation?
Yes __ X _No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes __ X_ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
n, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
eed not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Steps taken to avoid | Name of person
a conflict of interest, holding interest or
- | (e.g., did not vote, engaging in

- | did not participate in | transaction and
' discusslon) f relationship to
yourself

NONE

not leave this space blank.
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c%i;’;’q?t’t::%f;omc‘hvnduall, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
or real estate t;igsttorsmp* fra_nchlse holding company, joint stock company, business
doing business wit’hn?h”'proflt organization, or other organization or group of people
which such entity, d 2 SChOC"(S) governed by the Education Corporation and in
immediate famil );n “gng the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
or other relatioﬁsh-em er(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
Sl formalllp. If you arg a member, director, officer or employee .Of an
school(s) through Y partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
name of the o? a8 management or services agreement, please identify only the
Bet ganization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
€en such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.

2';9:;;3:;0" Nature of | Approximate | Name of Trustee and/or ‘
S g business value of the | immediate family member Stops Taken |
hsmess with conducted business of household holding an ¢ pA id ‘
the school(s) conducted | interestin the organization CO o \
: 8 : onflict of |
conducting business with I acte |

the school(s) and the

nature of the interest

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
Pleas¢ write “Nohe” if applicqble. Do not leave this space blank.

/] ¢
, / . -
Sigf?ag @L 0 7,/D 3 b/%/ /&

Please nofe that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will b

Business Teleph

Business Addres|
E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

| /
Sucana  Leon
Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is

the Charter School Name):
Tou. lﬂj ke keadusy Oharlir o

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). ) N
S’e,cx-c)ra,«,\ ! FM reeresew"tum

2. Is the trustec'a;n'employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the gharter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes -~ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
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5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,

committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an top Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the mterest »
* 4 s LA /| Kece2
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Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to

members of the public upon request under the Freedo

m of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will b

Business Telept
Business Addre
E-mail Address:
Home Telephon;

Home Address:



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Janet Lerner, PhD, LCSW-R

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Family Life Academy Charter Schools

1.

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). | was secretary briefly.

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes __ x_No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes __x__No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and

discussion) relationship to
yourself

“NONE

Please write “None” if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.




S.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,

committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steos Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P -
. . MPr to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
" . . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
- nature of the interest
NONE Pleask write "Nope™ if applidable. Do not leave Lhis §pace blank.
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be reda

Business Telephone]
Business Address:
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name: Gerardo Morales

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Family Life Academy Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). Parent representative

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes _X__ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or

(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to

yourself
None None None None
Please write “None” if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.




5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with conducted business of household holding an P .
. . L2 to Avoid
the school(s) conducted interest in the organization :
. ) : Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
None None None None
None Please¢ write “None” if applicqgble. Do not leave this space blank.
Report taken by Catherine Rodriguez, Dir. Of Operations 7/29/16
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone: |
Business Address: __
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone: __

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name: Greg Nannery

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Family Life Academy Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). Treasurer, secretary, member, Finance Committee Chairman

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

Yes

X

No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes _X__ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
None None None None

Please writ

le. Do not leagve th

is space blank.

e “None” if applica




5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an ps &
. . L2 to Avoid
the school(s) conducted interest in the organization :
. ) : Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
None None None None
None Pleas¢ write “None” if applicqble. Do not leave this space blank.
Report taken by Catherine Rodriguez, Dir. Of Operations 7/29/16
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be reda

Business Telephone
Business Address: _
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone: __

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

TV @/ .

v

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is

the Chartelihzﬂ Nﬂec 5

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). «/}?1 €A Sy )/‘@,// 6 EC ¢ < p7

2. Is the trusteg/an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

Yes ; No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of t;r charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

No
\

Yes

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




hh:{\U”” » “None” @;;plica.)le. DM leave this spa<@nk.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steos Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an top Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleas¢ writeNohe” if applicdble

; M éjlnot leave this space blank.
- LW Vst

Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made ava/lable to
members of the publi
provided below will b

Business Telep
Business Addre
E-mail Address:
Home Telephon

Home Address:



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Reverend Raymond Rivera

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Family Life Academy Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Member
2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes _X__ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes _ X__No
if Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. \|dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 24
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




July 2013- Present

CEO is a relative | recuse myself from | Marilyn Calo

Please writp “None” if applicahPBY Nota@t [cave th Wil@ace blank.
decisions
5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write
None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an £ g Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Latino Pastoral | Landlord 741,600 Rev. Raymond Rivera Recuse
Action Centes /o sc write “None” if applil-BWRIdO -4PAGave this s?!%%lflﬂﬁ'ﬂk.
(LPAC) I business
dealing with
LPAC and
abstain from
voting on
matters that
are related

7)1 )

Date

/ éz/u\,nmp (ea/@/‘/

Slgnatur

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be

Business Teleph
Business Addres
E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Hilda Sanchez

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Family Life Academy Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes _ X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to

yourself




5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,

committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

None.
Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
business value of the immediate family member Steps Taken
conducted business of household holding an P .
. . L to Avoid
conducted interest in the organization .
. . . Conflict of
conducting business with
interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

7 [z / 2o/ L

Signature

<

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be re

Business Telepho
Business Address
E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

\/\)O\N\z\o\ @fﬁ%

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

,Siam'\bui \Z‘.Jée_ ACM\CW\M\ C‘/\m\'ﬁ;\ gULD_/Q

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). .
Viee elain

2. Is the trusﬁan employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of .the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4, |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial |.Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
Y\O(ﬁ discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please write “Nond\" JfxineNighidle. Do not leave tHis space blank.
0 = P

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P -
. \ e to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization ]
. { . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleas¢ write “Nofie” if applicdble. Do not leave this sppace blank.

N } M)A L

Yord \Jorwe~

Signature Date

Please note that this
members of the b ROV I PP TP IO
provided below

Business Te
Business Ad

E-mail Addre




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name: Jennifer Velazquez

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Family Life Academy Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). Parent representative

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes _X__ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or

(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to

yourself
None None None None
Please write “None” if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.




5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

nk.

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with conducted business of household holding an P .
. . L2 to Avoid
the school(s) conducted interest in the organization :
. ) , Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
None None None None
None PINoneease writg “None” if applicable. Do not leave this space bla
Report taken by phone by Catherine Rodriguez, Dir. Of Operations 7/29/16
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephon
Business Address:
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

€V¢L~bn’\ \/icM\

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Chartey School Name):

Jami\w ‘0 A(,acktmq\

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). '—?W)\- ‘(E/P '

2, |s the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes ?Q No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hoid, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
) (e.g., did not vote, engaging in
. did not participate in transaction and
nDﬂ . discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please write ”NoneN@Wﬁf@L&; Do not leave this space blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steos Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P .
. . = to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization N
h h x Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleas{ write “Nohe” if applicdble. Do not leave this sppace blank.

N/ on el

I PN

Signature { Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be i

Business Telepho
Business Addres
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

H@thcﬁ Cr- WO[—JPC"QQ'

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Family Life Academy Charter Schools

1.

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). Member of Accountability Committee

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes _ X__No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes _ X__No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid a
conflict of interest, (e.g.,
did not vote, did not
participate in discussion)

Name of person holding
interest or engaging in
transaction and relationship
to yourself

2005-Present
Please writ

Data Consultant
> "None” if applica

Did not
yyotelpartigipate,ine ¢/
any related
discussions

Husband
is space blank.




5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,

committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steos Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an tcf Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
NONE
Pleas{ write “Nope” if applicqble. Do not leave this sppace blank

Tl 510

7/25/2016

Signature

/

ot

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:
Business Address:
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:
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Page 1

Entry 9 BOT Table

1. Current Board Member Information

Trustee
Name

Pedro
Alvarez

Wanda
2 Torres
Mercado

Susana
3 Rivera
Leon

Miguel
Pena

Florence
Wolpoff

Greg
Nannery

Hilda
Sanchez

Email
Address

Position on
the Board

Chair/Boar
d President

Vice
Chair/Vice
President

Secretary

Treasurer

Trustee/Me
mber

Trustee/Me
mber

Trustee/Me
mber

Committee
Affiliations

Chair/Boar
d President

Fundraising

Nominating

Finance/Fu
ndraising

Accountabi
lity

Finance

Finance

Accountabi

1of3

Voting
Member?
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Area of
Expertise,
and/or
Additional
Role at
School
(parent,
staff
member,
etc.)

Finance

Manageme
nt of out of
school
education

Vice
President
of LPAC

(Communit
y Partner(

Former PTA

President

Education

Law

Education

Number of
Terms
Served and
Length of
Each
(Include
election
date and
term
expiration)

2006-July
2018

2012-july
2018

2012-july
2017

2001-july
2018

2012-july
2017

2012-July
2017

2012-July
2017


mailto:T1L.I@HE
mailto:GH@.FGHKL
mailto:GH@.FGHKL
mailto:EH@.FGHKL

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Janet
Lerner

Kevin
Kearns

Luz-Maria
Lambert

Marvin
Dutton

Raymond
Rivera

Gerardo
Morales

Evelyn
Viera

Jennifer
Velaquez

Francisco
Lugovina

Trustee/Me
mber

Trustee/Me
mber

Trustee/Me
mber

Trustee/Me
mber

Trustee/Me
mber

Parent
Representa
tive

Parent
Representa
tive

Parent
Representa
tive

Other

Ity/Fundrai
sing

Fundraising

Finance

Nominating
/Facilities

Facilities

2. Total Number of Members on June 30, 2015

16

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

CEO LPAC
(communit
y Sponsor)

Business
operation/fi
nance

Finance

LPAC CEO
and
President

Chairman
Emeritus

3. Total Number of Members Joining the Board 2015-16 School Year

20f3

2010-July
2016

2011-july
2017

2012-july
2018

2009-July
2017

2001-july
2018

2015-July
2016

2015-July
2016

2015-july
2016

2001-july
2016


mailto:T.KFF@LHG

4. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2015-16 School Year

5. Number of Voting Members 2015-16, as set by the by-laws, resolution or
minutes

15

6. Number of Board Meetings Conducted in the 2015-16 School Year

7. Number of Board Meetings Scheduled for the 2016-17 School Year

11

Thank you.

30f3



Recruitment and Retention

From its origins, the founders of FLACS sought to attract and effectively work with second
language learners, immigrant children and students from poverty communities. To ensure that
FLACS, and its replicated schools, could attract and provide for the education of such students,
the FLACS Network has sited FLACS schools in neighborhoods with high concentrations of
these populations. Without providing for any preferential admissions policy, the pool of students
seeking admissions have been, and continue to be, representative of the community at large as
noted in the demographics of the community school districts in which the FLACS schools are
located. These demographics include student who are ESL, special education and receive free
and reduced lunch.

In addition, it must be noted that FLACS' founder and board member, Rev. Dr. Raymond
Rivera, has an established network of local religious and community organizations. This network
has been highly effective in ensuring that the pool of applicants exceeds the number of available
seats and is representative of the demographics sought by the school. In addition, FLACS
Network schools have earned reputations as safe, caring schools with a history of student-
initiated community service. In addition, FLACS is known for its healthy and unique food
program, augmented by its community gardens.

FLACS has always maintained high student retention levels which has resulted in a
minimum percentage of students having to be drawn from the waiting lists.
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Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Page 1

Entry 12 Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Instructions for completing the Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Regents

authorized charter schools. Schools should provide, for teachers and
administrators only, the full time equivalent (FTE) of staff on June 30, 2015; the
FTE for added staff from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016; and the FTE for any
departed staff from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 using the two tables

provided.

2015-16 Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Teachers on FTE Teachers

June 30, 2015

FTE Teachers FTE Teachers
Filling Vacant Added in New
Positions 7/1/15 Positions

- 6/30/16 7/1/15-6/30/16

3 3

2015-16 Administrator Position Attrition Table

Thank you

Administrative Administrators
Positions on

June 30, 2015

FTE FTE
Administrators Administrators
Filling Vacant Added in New
Positions 7/1/15 Positions

- 6/30/16 7/1/15-6/30/16

0 0

1of1

FTE of Teachers
on June 30,
2016

FTE
Administrative
Positions on
June 30, 2016
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FLACS
S 2016 2017 School Year Calendar -
August 2016 eptember 2016 October 2016 November 2016
Su|Mo| Tu (We| Th | Fr | Sa Su Mo Tu |We| Th | Fr | Sa Su|Mo|Tu (We|Th | Fr | Sa Su|Mo|Tu (We|Th | Fr | Sa
11234 |5]|6 1123 1 1123 4]5
781|910/ 11(12[13 4!678910 23/ 4|5|6 |78 6 | 7|89 10 N 12
14 (1516|1718 |19 | 20 11 (1213|1415 |16 |17 9 -11 12113 (14 |15 13(14 15|16 | 17
21| 22 27 18 [ 1920212223 |24 16 (17|18 |19 20-22 20 1 212223
28 31 25|26 (27 28|29|30 23|24 125|126 |27|28|29 27 | 28 |29 | 30
30 | 31
December 2016 January 2017 February 2017 March 2017
Su | Mo| Tu |We | Th | Fr | Sa Su | Mo| Tu |We| Th | Fr | Sa Su (Mo | Tu |We| Th | Fr | Sa
1 314|516 |7 112 ]3| 4
8| 9(10|11112(13 (14 5/ 6|7|8]|9 11
15 17118 11920 | 21 12 (13|14 |15 17 | 18
22 |23 (24 |25 26H28 19 (2021|2223 |24 |25
29 | 30 | 31 2627|2829 |30 31
April 2017 May 2017 June 2017 July 2017
Su|(Mo|Tu |[We| Th | Fr | Sa Su |Mo|Tu |We | Th | Fr | Sa Su | Mo | Tu |We | Th | Fr | Sa Su|{Mo|Tu |[We|Th | Fr | Sa
1 11213456 1123 1
2| 3|4 |5|6 |78 718|910 (11]12]13 4 | 5/6|7|8]9.(10 23-5678
9 15 141516 | 17| 18 [H8l 20 11 BN 13[14[ 15|16 [17 9 [10[11]12]13]14]15
16 19120 (21|22 21|22 (23124 |25|26 |27 18 | 1920|2122 |23 |24 16 (17118 (19|20 |21 | 22
23|24 |25|26|27|28|29 28H30 31 25|26 |27 (282930 23|24 |25|26|27|28|29
30 30 | 31

Color Chart 2016/17

Professional Holidavs- No School Half Days for PD Half Days for PT First & Last Day of
Development Y Dismissal at 11:30am Conference School

Full Day Staff Development (No Last Day for Promotion in Doubt Clerical Half Day
Students) Letters to Parents Dismissal at 12pm

Classroom Set-Up


http://www.calendarpedia.com/
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